
           

THE KNOX COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS SHALL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION
FOR THE ZONING AGENDA ON MONDAY, AUGUST 18, 2025 AT 5:00 P.M. IN THE MAIN
ASSEMBLY ROOM OF THE CITY-COUNTY BUILDING, 400 WEST MAIN STREET. ALL
AGENDA ITEMS ARE SUBJECT TO VOTE.
 

           

I.      CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL (5:00 P.M.):
         (Any person testifying on any Zoning matter shall be sworn in by the Law Director or his
designee before giving testimony)
 

A.  Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag
          Commissioner Courtney Durrett
 

B.  Amendments to the Agenda
 

C.  Approval of Minutes of Previous Meeting
 

D.  Public Forum - Agenda Items Only
 

E.  Zoning Requests
 

1. 7-Q-25-RZ Request of Jopa Properties LLC for rezoning from A (Agricultural) to PR
(Planned Residential) up to 3 dwelling units per acre. Property located at 0
Ball Road / Parcel ID 078  254. Planning Commission Recommendation:
Approve the PR (Planned Residential) zone up to 3 dwelling units per
acre because it is consistent with the Knox County Comprehensive
Plan and the surrounding area, subject to one condition, by a vote of
15-0.
(Commission District 6) 

1 



 

2. 7-H-25-RZ Request of Jason Strange for rezoning from A (Agricultural) to RA (Low
Density Residential). Property located at 7936, 7944, 7952 Hill Road /
Parcel ID 028  142, 143, 146. Planning Commission Recommendation:
Approve the RA (Low Density Residential) zone because it is consistent
with the Knox County Comprehensive Plan and surrounding
development, by a vote of 15-0 Consent.
(Commission District 7) 

 

3. 7-I-25-RZ Request of Southern Standard Enterprises LLC for rezoning from A
(Agricultural) to RA (Low Density Residential). Property located at 6933
Beeler Road / Parcel ID 020MD005.  Planning Commission
Recommendation: Approve the RA (Low Density Residential) zone
because it is consistent with the Knox County Comprehensive Plan and
surrounding development, by a vote of 15-0 Consent.
(Commission District 7) 

 

4. 6-C-25-RZ Request of Nils Hay for rezoning from A (Agricultural) to RA (Low
Density Residential). Property located at 4925 E Emory Road / Parcel ID
029  030. Planning Commission Recommendation: Approve the RA
(Low Density Residential) zone because it is consistent with the Knox
County Comprehensive Plan and surrounding development, by a vote
of 11-0. (DEFERRED FROM JULY AT REQUEST OF APPLICANT)
(Commission District 7) 

 

5. 7-L-25-RZ Request of Noe Sanchez for rezoning from A (Agricultural) to RA (Low
Density Residential). Property located at 323 Brakebill Road / Parcel ID
072  210. Planning Commission Recommendation: Approve the RA
(Low Density Residential) zone because it is consistent with the Knox
County Comprehensive Plan and surrounding development, by a vote
of 15-0 Consent.
(Commission District 8) 

 

6. 5-P-25-RZ Request of Brad Pruitt for rezoning from A (Agricultural) to PC (Planned
Commercial). Property located at 0 Asheville Highway / Parcel ID 072  002
(part of). Planning Commission Recommendation: Approve the PC
(Planned Commercial) zone because it is compatible with the
neighboring parcel and is an extension of the PC zone and is in the
Comprehensive Plan, by a vote of 12-1. (DEFERRED FROM JULY AT
REQUEST OF COMMISSIONER ADAM THOMPSON) (Previously
Deferred from June to July at Request of Applicant)
(Commission District 8) 

 

F.   Zoning Appeals
 

7. 5-I-25-RZ Appeal by Benjamin C. Mullins of the Knoxville-Knox County Planning

2 



7. 5-I-25-RZ Appeal by Benjamin C. Mullins of the Knoxville-Knox County Planning
Commission’s denial of a request for rezoning from A (Agricultural) to CN
(Neighborhood Commercial).  Property located at 5240 Schaad Road /
Parcel ID 091  18617. Planning Commission Recommendation: Deny
the CN (Neighborhood Commercial) zone because the subject property
does not meet the zone’s intent or location criteria, by a vote of 11-4.
(Commission District 6) 

 

G.  Amendments to the Knox County Zoning Ordinance 
 

H.  Public Forum - Open Topics
 

I.   Other Business
 

J.  Adjournment
 

3 



   

RLA-17560       7-Q-25-RZ        
ZONINGS
Meeting Date: 08/18/2025  

Requested By: Dallas DeArmond, METROPOLITAN PLANNING
COMMISSION

Department: METROPOLITAN PLANNING COMMISSION
Requires Expenditure of Funds: NO Funded in Current Budget: NO
Appropriation Required: NO

CAPTION
Request of Jopa Properties LLC for rezoning from A (Agricultural) to PR (Planned
Residential) up to 3 dwelling units per acre. Property located at 0 Ball Road / Parcel
ID 078  254. Planning Commission Recommendation: Approve the PR (Planned
Residential) zone up to 3 dwelling units per acre because it is consistent with the
Knox County Comprehensive Plan and the surrounding area, subject to one
condition, by a vote of 15-0.
(Commission District 6)

Attachments
Jopa Properties LLC 7-Q-25-RZ 



KNOXVILLE-KNOX COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

REPORT OF RECOMMENDATION

FILE NUMBER:  7-Q-25-RZ

TO: PR (Planned Residential)

COMM. RECOMMENDATION: Approve the PR (Planned Residential) zone up to 3 du/ac 

because it is consistent with the Knox County Comprehensive 

Plan and the surrounding area, subject to one condition.

COMMISSION VOTE COUNT: 15-0

REZONING

COMMISSION HEARING ON: 7/10/2025

PUBLISHED IN: News-Sentinel

DATE PUBLISHED: 6/9/2025

LEGISLATIVE HEARING ON: 8/18/2025

PUBLISHED IN: News-Sentinel

DATE PUBLISHED: 7/18/2025

LEGISLATIVE BODY: Knox County Commission

7/18/2025 10:41 AM

AT A DENSITY OF: up to 4 du/ac

APPLICANT'S ADDRESS:

JOPA PROPERTIES, LLC 

FROM: A (Agricultural)

LOCATION: 0 BALL RD / Parcel ID 78   254

ACREAGE: 30.33 acres

DISTRICT: Commission District 6

Consistent with Land Use Plan? Yes, the PR (Planned Residential) zone with up to 3 du/ac is 
indirectly related to both the SR (Suburban Residential) and RC 
(Rural Conservation) place types.

Consistent with Growth Plan? Yes

TTCDA Approval? N/A

APPLICANT'S REQUEST:

APPLICANT:

Jopa Properties, LLC Atlee Hammaker

12740 Manning Ln

Knoxville, TN  37932

Suite 403 - City/County Building - 400 Main Street - Knoxville, Tennessee - 37902 - (865-215-2500)



ZONING REQUESTED: PR (Planned Residential)

EXISTING LAND USE: Agriculture/Forestry/Vacant Land

EXTENSION OF ZONE: No, but PR up to 5 du/ac abuts this property to the north.

HISTORY OF ZONING: None noted.

North: Rural residential, single family residential, 
agriculture/forestry/vacant land - PR (Planned Residential) up to 5 
du/ac, A (Agricultural)

South: Single family residential - PR (Planned Residential) up to 3 du/ac

East: Agriculture/forestry/vacant land, single family residential - A 
(Agricultural)

West: Rural residential, single family residential - A (Agricultural)

NEIGHBORHOOD CONTEXT: This area contains a mix of single family homes on large, 1+ acre tracts and 
in subdivisions that are interspersed with undeveloped, forested slopes. 
There are some commercial uses along Oak Ridge Highway to the north and 
east. Amherst Elementary School and Grace Christian Academy lie within a 
mile of the subject property. The steep slopes of Beaver Ridge run through 
the northern (rear) portion of the property.

SURROUNDING LAND

USE AND ZONING:

REZONING REPORT

APPLICANT:

TAX ID NUMBER: 78   254

LOCATION: Northwest side of Ball Rd, southwest of Johnson Rd

ACCESSIBILITY: Access is via Ball Road, a major collector with 20 ft of pavement width within 
a right-of-way width that varies between 44-54 ft.

Water Source: Knoxville Utilities Board

Sewer Source: West Knox Utility District, Knoxville Utilities Board

UTILITIES:

JURISDICTION: County Commission District 6

APPX. SIZE OF TRACT: 30.33 acres

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

AGENDA DATE: 7/10/2025

FILE #: 7-Q-25-RZ

DENSITY PROPOSED: up to 4 du/ac

Approve the PR (Planned Residential) zone up to 3 du/ac because it is consistent with the Knox 

GROWTH POLICY PLAN: Planned Growth Area

AGENDA ITEM #: 47

OWNER(S):

A (Agricultural)PRESENT ZONING:

WATERSHED: Grassy Creek

STREET ADDRESS:

View map on KGIS

JOPA PROPERTIES, LLC 

0 BALL RD

FIRE DISTRICT: Karns Fire Department

Mary Jeanette Johnson Padgett

7/11/2025 10:43 AMCORRECTED7-Q-25-RZFILE #:AGENDA ITEM #: 47 47-1PAGE #:WHITNEY WARNER

https://www.kgis.org/maps/planningcases.html?run=SearchCases&casenumber=7-Q-25-RZ


1. Disturbance within the Hillside Protection area is limited to 5.8 acres as recommended on the slope analysis.

COMMENTS:

PURSUANT TO THE KNOX COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE, ARTICLE 6.30.01, THE FOLLOWING 
CONDITIONS MUST BE MET FOR ALL REZONINGS (must meet all of these):

THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT SHALL BE NECESSARY BECAUSE OF SUBSTANTIALLY CHANGED OR 
CHANGING CONDITIONS IN THE AREA AND DISTRICTS AFFECTED, OR IN THE CITY/COUNTY 
GENERALLY:
1. Changes in conditions in the area include the Schaad Road extension, road widening on Johnson Road, and 
the intersection improvement at Johnson Road and Schaad Road. The Schaad Road project consists of a four-
lane, median-divided section with bike lanes and sidewalks, while Johnson Road is a local road that connects 
Ball Road to Schaad Road.
 2. Since 2000, surrounding properties have been transitioning from the A zone to the PR zone with densities 
ranging from 3-5 du/ac. The surrounding subdivisions are single family residential. 

THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT SHALL BE CONSISTENT WITH THE INTENT AND PURPOSE OF THE 
APPLICABLE ZONING ORDINANCE:
1. The PR zone is intended to provide flexibility for different types of residential development and encourage 
more imaginative solutions to environmental design problems. There are significant slopes on the property 
within the Hillside Protection area, making the PR zone an appropriate zone to consider since it allows the 
clustering of lots. 
2. Houses, duplexes, multi-dwelling structures, and developments are permitted in the PR zone. At a density of 
3 du/ac and with the condition to disturb no more than 5.8 acres within the HP (Hillside Protection) area, the 
development could yield approximately 90 dwelling units and these likely would be contained on the front half of 
the lot (updated 7/11/2025 to reflect the maximum number of dwelling units possible). 
3. Rezonings should be based on the entire range of uses allowed within a zone to ensure that any 
development brought forth at a future time would be compatible with the surrounding land uses. 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT SHALL NOT ADVERSELY AFFECT ANY OTHER PART OF THE COUNTY, NOR 
SHALL ANY DIRECT OR INDIRECT ADVERSE EFFECTS RESULT FROM SUCH AMENDMENT:
1. This property has a ridge and steep slopes that run along the rear. The Hillside Protection area includes 21.7 
acres on this 30.3-acre site. The recommended land disturbance area within the HP area is 5.8 acres. A 
condition has been added to disturb no more than 5.8 acres within the Hillside Protection area.
2. Ball Road is a major collector road, and this property is just over a mile from Schaad Road, a multimodal 
arterial road. 
3. Staff recommends rezoning to PR up to 3 du/ac instead of the requested PR up to 4 du/ac because most of 
the subject property is steeply sloped, undisturbed forest. The topographic constraints of the property would 
likely result in concentration of development on the front portion of the site which could result in a development 
out character with other developments along Ball Road.
4. PR zoning requires that development plans be submitted for Planning Commission review. At that time, 
issues such as topography, surrounding character, and access are evaluated, and community input may be 
provided regarding the proposed development plan.

THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT SHALL BE CONSISTENT WITH AND NOT IN CONFLICT WITH THE 
GENERAL PLAN OF KNOXVILLE AND KNOX COUNTY, INCLUDING ANY OF ITS ELEMENTS, MAJOR 
ROAD PLAN, LAND USE PLAN, COMMUNITY FACILITIES PLAN, AND OTHERS:
1. The property is within the SR (Suburban Residential) and RC (Rural Conservation) place types, both of 
which list the PR zone as indirectly related area. When the district is partially related to the place type, one of 
three conditions shall apply. One of these is that the proposed zoning district is compatible with the current 
zoning of adjacent sites. PR at 3 du/ac be compatible with the adjacent PR up to 5 du/ac zone to the north and 
PR up to 3 du/ac across the street to the south. 
2. Areas in the SR place type are appropriate for primarily single family residential development with lot sizes 
generally less than one acre. These areas may feature a range of lot sizes and housing size and styles. The 
PR zone allows single family houses, attached and multifamily on a range of lot sizes.
3. Areas in the RC place type are intended to conserve forested areas, ridges, wetlands, and other significant 
natural areas by clustering development and minimizing land disturbance. Generally, these areas conserve 
between 50-70 percent of a site as natural open space. The parcel is also in the Comprehensive Plan's HP 
area. There is a condition to disturb no more than 5.8 acres within the Hillside Protection area as 
recommended on the slope analysis. 
4. The proposed rezoning is consistent with Knox County Comprehensive Plan Implementation Policy 5, which 
creates neighborhoods with a variety of housing types and amenities in close proximity. The PR zone provides 
flexibility for different types of residential development and is approximately a mile from Amherst Elementary to 

County Comprehensive Plan and the surrounding area, subject to one condition.

7/11/2025 10:43 AMCORRECTED7-Q-25-RZFILE #:AGENDA ITEM #: 47 47-2PAGE #:WHITNEY WARNER



the south and the commercial node on Oak Ridge Highway and Schaad Road to the southeast.
5. The property is within the Planned Growth Boundary. The purposes of the Planned Growth Boundary 
designation are to encourage a reasonably compact pattern of development, promote the expansion of the 
Knox County economy, offer a wide range of housing choices, and coordinate the actions of the public and 
private sectors, particularly with regard to the provision of adequate roads, utilities, schools, drainage and other 
public facilities and services. This development is in alignment with these goals.

If approved, this item will be forwarded to Knox County Commission for action on 8/18/2025.  If denied, 
Knoxville-Knox County Planning Commission's action is final, unless the action to deny is appealed to Knox 
County Commission.  The date of the appeal hearing will depend on when the appeal application is filed.  
Appellants have 30 days to appeal a Planning Commission decision in the County.

50 (public school children, grades K-12)ESTIMATED STUDENT YIELD:

1202 (average daily vehicle trips)

Average Daily Vehicle Trips are computed using national average trip rates reported in the latest edition of 
"Trip Generation," published by the Institute of Transportation Engineers.  Average Daily Vehicle Trips 
represent the total number of trips that a particular land use can be expected to generate during a 24-hour day 
(Monday through Friday), with a "trip" counted each time a vehicle enters or exits a proposed development.

ESTIMATED TRAFFIC IMPACT:

Schools affected by this proposal:  Amherst Elementary, Karns Middle, and Karns High.

•  Potential new school population is estimated using locally-derived data on public school student yield 
generated by new housing.  
•  Students are assigned to schools based on current attendance zones as determined by Knox County 
Schools. Students may request transfers to different zones, and zone boundaries are subject to change.
•  Estimates presume full build-out of the proposed development. Build-out is subject to market forces, and 
timing varies widely from proposal to proposal.
•  Student yields from new development do not reflect a net addition of children in schools. Additions occur 
incrementally over the build-out period. New students may replace current population that ages through the 
system or moves from the attendance zone.

7/11/2025 10:43 AMCORRECTED7-Q-25-RZFILE #:AGENDA ITEM #: 47 47-3PAGE #:WHITNEY WARNER





BALL 
RD

JOHNSON RD

DYESTONE GAP RD

OAK RIDGE HWY

MAPLE VALLEY
LN

TRACY W
AY

STONERIDGE DR CA
M

BY LN

BIRDSNEST W
AY

BL
U

E 
AS

H
 L

N

SUNNYSIDE LN

CL
AI

RS
ON DR

AZTEC LN

STONE RIDGE DR

MAPLE VALLEY LN

CA
M

BY
LN

M
ILLER

CREEK
RD

SPR INGRIDGE LN

BETTY LN

BIRDSNEST W
AY

HARRELL RD

BALL RD

BALL 
RD

HACKBERRY
RD

TRACY
W

AY

OAK RIDGE HWY

OAK
RIDGE HWY

BEAVER RIDGE RD

JOHNSON RD

DYESTONE GAP RD

7-Q-25-RZ
0 1,100

Feet

Aerial Map

Location Map

Case boundary

CONTEXTUAL MAPS 1

Exhibit A. Contextual Images



HP

HP

HP

HP

HO
LLY

RI
DG

E
LN

BRANCH
H

IL
L LN

BL
U

E 
AS

H
 L

N

BALL RD

AZTEC LN

SUNNYSIDE LN

M
ILLER

CREEK
RD

STONERIDGE DR CA
M

BY LN

M

APLE VALLEY LN

SPRING RIDGE LN

BETTY LN

HACKBERRY RD

BIRDSNEST W
AY

HARRELL RD

TRA CY
W

AY

OAK RIDGE HWY

OAK RIDGE HWY

BEAVER RIDGE RD

JOHNSON RD
DYESTONE GAP RD

SR

CMU SR

CI

CI

RC

RC

SR

SR

SP

BRANCH
H

IL
L LN

BL
U

E 
AS

H
 L

N

BALL RD

AZTEC LN

SUNNYSIDE LN

M
ILLER

CREEK
RD

STO NERIDGE DR

CA
M

BYLN

M

APLE VALLEY LN

SPRING RIDGE LN

BETTY LN

HACKBERRY RD

BIRDSNEST W
AY

HARRELL RD

TRA CY
W

AY

OAK RIDGE HWY

OAK RIDGE HWY

BEAVER RIDGE RD

JOHNSON RD

DYESTONE GAP RD

PR
1-3 DU/AC

PR
5 DU/AC

RB

CA
CACA

CA

CA

CB

CB

PR
5 DU/AC

PR
1-3 DU/AC

CA

CA

PR
1-3 DU/AC

A

CONTEXTUAL MAPS 2

Case boundary

7-Q-25-RZ

Comprehensive Plan Map

Zoning Map

0 975

Feet



HO
LL

Y
RI

DG
E

LN

CL
AI

RS
ON DR

BRANCH
H

ILL LN

BL
U

E 
AS

H
 L

N

BALL 
RD

AZTEC LN

M
ILLER

CREEK
RD

RHYNE COVE LN

ZION LN

STONERIDGE DR

CA
M

BY
LN

M
APLE VALLEY LN

BETTY LN

BIRDSNEST W
AY

HACKBERRY
RD

HARRELL RD TRACY W
AY

OAK RIDGE HWY

BEAVER RIDGE

R
D

OAK RIDGE HW
Y

JOHNS O N RD

DYESTONE GAP RD

MF

OF RR

RR

AgForVac

RR

SFR

RR

RR

OF

RR

P-QP

P-QP

CO

AgForVac

CO
RR

RR

MF

RR
RR

AgForVac

MF

RR

AgForVac

Existing Land Use Map

7-Q-25-RZ
0 1,100

Feet
Case boundary

CONTEXTUAL MAPS 3



DEVELOPMENT REQUEST APPLICATION Staff - Slope Analysis

Case: 7-Q-25-RZ

CATEGORY ACRES
RECOMMENDED 

DISTURBANCE BUDGET                  

(Percent)

DISTURBANCE AREA

(Acres)

Total Area of Site 30.3

Non-Hillside 8.6 N/A

0-15% Slope 1.3 100% 1.3

15-25% Slope 4.2 50% 2.1

25-40% Slope 8.2 20% 1.6

Greater than 40% Slope 7.9 10% 0.8

Ridgetops

Hillside Protection (HP) Area 21.7

Recommended 

disturbance budget within 

HP Area (acres)

5.8

Percent of HP Area 26.9%

Slope Analysis



July 10, 2025
Planning Commission meeting

Public Comments
3 Comments for 7-Q-25-RZ
and
Diana (37931), June 17, 2025 at 8:14 AM

I am a lifelong, third generation Knox County resident. I am deeply concerned about this proposed rezoning

and redevelopment of the property on Ball Road close to my home. Case 7-Q-25-R2. Please see the attached

letter explaining my opposition to additional residential development on Ball Road due to dangerous traffic

already in existence. Thanks for your attention to this request. I will ask to speak at the hearing to oppose any

new residential development on Ball Road as it is already grossly over traveled and dangerous.

View Attachment

Diana (37931), July 1, 2025 at 5:27 AM

Please see the attached opposition to the 32 acre rezoning request.

View Attachment

Duane (37931), July 8, 2025 at 5:29 PM

My property is directly affected by this planned development. The gulley that runs from the top of the ridge

and through our property is inundated with run off during heavy rains and in the spring. Looking at the

elevations of the ridge behind us there is no way any development can account for the additional run off that

will be caused by this development and not cause damage to our property.

The adverse impact on the ridge and current land owners below are not being considered. We were not

contacted by the developer to address any concerns or possible issues. I am in full agreement with the

comments made by Diane that this is an attempt to push a development before final rules are put in place.

The ridge forest is habitat for a diverse wild life population that will be destroyed. I believe the original owners

placing this into a protected area should be enforced. We have ruined so much of our natural beauty in Knox

county and the ridges need to be protected.

https://knoxplanning.org/agenda
https://knoxplanning.org/agenda
https://agenda.knoxplanning.org/attachments/20250617081452.pdf
https://agenda.knoxplanning.org/attachments/20250701052729.pdf


 Draft Minutes 
Planning Commission Meeting 

                July 10, 2025 
 1:30 P.M.   |   Main Assembly Room  
                          City County Building  
 

 

7/18/2025 11:00 AM Page 1 

The Planning Commission met in regular session on July 10, 2025, at 1:30 p.m. in the Main 

Assembly Room of the City County Building. 

Item No.          File No. 

1. ROLL CALL, INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE 

Commissioner Present Absent Arrive late/left 
early 

Tim Hill ✓   

Louis Browning ✓   

Rich Levenson, Vice-Chair ✓   

Tamara Boyer ✓   

Nancy Barger ✓   

Katie Overton ✓   

Marité Pérez ✓   

Matt Anderson ✓   

Margaret Butler ✓   

Miles Biggs ✓   

Kara Daley ✓   

Nick Gill ✓   

Amy Midis ✓   

Karyn Adams ✓   

John Huber, Chair ✓   

 

47. JOPA PROPERTIES, LLC 7-Q-25-RZ 
0 Ball Road / Parcel ID 078  254, Commission District 6. Rezoning 
from A (Agricultural) to PR (Planned Residential) up to 4 du/ac. 

1. STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the PR (Planned Residential) zone up to 3 
du/ac because it is consistent with the Knox County 
Comprehensive Plan and the surrounding area, subject 
to one condition. 



Draft Minutes   Planning Commission Meeting – July 10, 2025 

Item No. File No. 

7/18/2025 11:00 AM Page 2 

2. MOTION (ADAMS) AND SECOND (ANDERSON) WERE MADE 
TO APPROVE PER STAFF RECOMMENDATION. 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 15-0. APPROVED 

  







06/27/2025 07/11/2025



Privacy Policy Terms of Service

Contact Us

THANK YOU for your submission!

Your notice has been submitted for publication. Below is a confirmation of your order. You will also receive an email confirmation.

ORDER DETAILS

Order Number:

LOKR0335773 

Order Status:

Submitted 

Classification:

Public Notices 

Package:

General Package 

1 Affidavit:

7.50

Total payment:

121.18 

Payment Type:

Account Billed  

User ID:

L0013876 

External User ID:

676064 

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Knoxville-Knox County Planning

400 W Main ST # 403 DALLAS DEARMOND

Knoxville, TN 37902-2427

865-215-3810 

dallas.dearmond@knoxplanning.org

Knoxville-Knox County Planning

Contract ID: GOVT

TRANSACTION REPORT

Date

July 16, 2025 3:02:57 PM EDT 

Amount:

121.18  

ADDITIONAL OPTIONS

1 Affidavit

SCHEDULE FOR AD NUMBER LOKR03357730

July 18, 2025

Knoxville News Sentinel

<< Click here to print a printer friendly version >>

PREVIEW FOR AD NUMBER LOKR03357730

i-Publish  AdPortal: v2.6

©2025 iPublish Media Solutions, LLC

®

https://www.gannett.com/privacy-statement/
https://www.gannett.com/terms-and-conditions/
https://legals.gannettclassifieds.com/legals/okr/static/contact.html
javascript:window.print()
http://www.ipublishmedia.com/


This case is scheduled to be    
heard by County Commission on 
August 18, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. in 
the Main Assembly Room of the 
City County Building, 400 Main 
St.,Knoxville, TN. YOU or YOUR 
representative must be 
present. The item will be 
postponed or withdrawn if you 
are not represented.



   

RLA-17557       7-H-25-RZ        
ZONINGS
Meeting Date: 08/18/2025  

Requested By: Dallas DeArmond, METROPOLITAN PLANNING
COMMISSION

Department: METROPOLITAN PLANNING COMMISSION
Requires Expenditure of Funds: NO Funded in Current Budget: NO
Appropriation Required: NO

CAPTION
Request of Jason Strange for rezoning from A (Agricultural) to RA (Low Density
Residential). Property located at 7936, 7944, 7952 Hill Road / Parcel ID 028  142,
143, 146. Planning Commission Recommendation: Approve the RA (Low
Density Residential) zone because it is consistent with the Knox County
Comprehensive Plan and surrounding development, by a vote of 15-0 Consent.
(Commission District 7)

Attachments
Jason Strange 7-H-25-RZ 



KNOXVILLE-KNOX COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

REPORT OF RECOMMENDATION

FILE NUMBER:  7-H-25-RZ

TO: RA (Low Density Residential)

COMM. RECOMMENDATION: Approve the RA (Low Density Residential) zone because it is 

consistent with the Knox County Comprehensive Plan and 

surrounding development.

COMMISSION VOTE COUNT: 15-0 Consent

REZONING

COMMISSION HEARING ON: 7/10/2025

PUBLISHED IN: News-Sentinel

DATE PUBLISHED: 6/9/2025

LEGISLATIVE HEARING ON: 8/18/2025

PUBLISHED IN: News-Sentinel

DATE PUBLISHED: 7/18/2025

LEGISLATIVE BODY: Knox County Commission

7/18/2025 10:18 AM

APPLICANT'S ADDRESS:

JASON STRANGE 

FROM: A (Agricultural)

LOCATION: 7936, 7944, 7952 HILL RD / Parcel ID 28  142, 143, 146

ACREAGE: 6.93 acres

DISTRICT: Commission District 7

Consistent with Land Use Plan? Yes, the RA (Low Density Residential) zone is directly related to 
the SR (Suburban Residential) place type.

Consistent with Growth Plan? Yes

TTCDA Approval? N/A

APPLICANT'S REQUEST:

APPLICANT:

Jason Strange StructureWorks

410 Montbrook Dr  PO Box: Ste 104

Knoxville, TN  37919

Suite 403 - City/County Building - 400 Main Street - Knoxville, Tennessee - 37902 - (865-215-2500)



ZONING REQUESTED: RA (Low Density Residential)

EXISTING LAND USE: Rural Residential, Single Family Residential

EXTENSION OF ZONE: Yes, this would be an extension.

HISTORY OF ZONING: None noted.

North: Single family residential, agriculture/forestry/vacant land, rural 
residential - RA (Low Density Residential), A (Agricultural)

South: Single family residential, multifamily residential, rural residential - A 
(Agricultural)

East: Single family residential, agriculture/forestry/vacant land - PR 
(Planned Residential) up to 3 du/ac, A (Agricultural)

West: Single family residential, agricutlure/forestry/vacant land - PR 
(Planned Residential), up to 3 du/ac, A (Agricultural)

NEIGHBORHOOD CONTEXT: This area is comprised of single family residential dwellings on small lots in 
subdivisions off side streets and large, undeveloped tracts off Cabbage 
Drive and the main thoroughfares.

SURROUNDING LAND

USE AND ZONING:

REZONING REPORT

APPLICANT:

TAX ID NUMBER: 28   142, 143, 146

LOCATION: East side of Hill Rd, south side of Cabbage Ln

ACCESSIBILITY: Access is via Hill Road, a minor collector with a pavement width of 18 ft 
within a right-of-way which varies from 45 ft to 60 ft.

Water Source: Hallsdale-Powell Utility District

Sewer Source: Hallsdale-Powell Utility District

UTILITIES:

JURISDICTION: County Commission District 7

APPX. SIZE OF TRACT: 6.93 acres

AGENDA DATE: 7/10/2025

FILE #: 7-H-25-RZ

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

APPROVE

Approve the RA (Low Density Residential) zone because it is consistent with the Knox County 
Comprehensive Plan and surrounding development.

GROWTH POLICY PLAN: Planned Growth Area

AGENDA ITEM #: 42

OWNER(S):

A (Agricultural)PRESENT ZONING:

WATERSHED: Beaver Creek

STREET ADDRESS:

View map on KGIS

JASON STRANGE 

7936 HILL RD  (7944, 7952 HILL RD)

FIRE DISTRICT: Rural Metro Fire

Michael Haun

6/30/2025 09:14 AM7-H-25-RZFILE #:AGENDA ITEM #: 42 42-1PAGE #:JAKE BEAUMIER

https://www.kgis.org/maps/planningcases.html?run=SearchCases&casenumber=7-H-25-RZ


COMMENTS:

PURSUANT TO THE KNOX COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE, ARTICLE 6.30.01, THE FOLLOWING 
CONDITIONS MUST BE MET FOR ALL REZONINGS (must meet all of these): 

THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT SHALL BE NECESSARY BECAUSE OF SUBSTANTIALLY CHANGED OR 
CHANGING CONDITIONS IN THE AREA AND ZONES AFFECTED, OR IN THE COUNTY GENERALLY. 
1. Development trends in the surrounding area have been mainly residential, consisting of single family
residential dwellings on small lots within developments concentrated along classified roads.
2. Surrounding properties have been transitioning from the A (Agricultural) zone to the RA (Low Density
Residential) zones and the PR (Planned Residential) zone with a density of up to 3 du/ac.

THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT SHALL BE CONSISTENT WITH THE INTENT AND PURPOSES OF THE 
APPLICABLE ZONING ORDINANCE. 
1. The RA zone is intended to provide for areas with low population densities. It is compatible with the
surrounding residential zoning, which includes properties zoned RA and PR with up to 3 du/ac.
2. Rezonings should be based on the entire range of uses allowed within a zone to ensure that any
development brought forth in the future would be compatible with the surrounding land uses. The RA zone
allows primarily residential uses, which align with the character of the surrounding area.

THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT SHALL NOT ADVERSELY AFFECT ANY OTHER PART OF THE COUNTY 
NOR SHALL ANY DIRECT OR INDIRECT ADVERSE EFFECTS RESULT FROM SUCH AN AMENDMENT. 
1. The RA zone is a low-density residential zone. As such, it is not anticipated to negatively impact the
surrounding area, which consists largely of single-family dwellings.

 PROPOSED AMENDMENT SHALL BE CONSISTENT WITH AND NOT IN CONFLICT WITH THE 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF KNOX COUNTY, INCLUDING ANY OF ITS ELEMENTS, MAJOR ROAD PLAN, 
LAND USE PLAN, COMMUNITY FACILITIES PLAN, AND OTHERS:
1. The subject property’s place type is SR (Suburban Residential) in the Knox County Comprehensive Plan.
The RA zone is directly related to the SR place type. The housing mix of the SR place type calls for
predominantly single-family dwellings with lots smaller than one acre and attached residential dwellings such
as duplexes, both of which are permitted in the RA zone.
2. The subject property is within the Planned Growth Area of the Growth Policy Plan, which encourages a
reasonably compact development pattern. The allowable lot sizes and housing types in the RA zone support
the intent of the Planned Growth Area.
3. The recommended rezoning complies with the Comprehensive Plan’s Implementation Policy 2, to ensure
that new development is sensitive to existing community character. The lot sizes and allowable uses in the RA
zone are consistent with the surrounding area's character.

If approved, this item will be forwarded to Knox County Commission for action on 8/18/2025.  If denied, 
Knoxville-Knox County Planning Commission's action is final, unless the action to deny is appealed to Knox 
County Commission.  The date of the appeal hearing will depend on when the appeal application is filed.  
Appellants have 30 days to appeal a Planning Commission decision in the County.

ESTIMATED TRAFFIC IMPACT:  Not required.

Not applicable.ESTIMATED STUDENT YIELD:

Schools affected by this proposal:  Halls Elementary, Halls Middle, and Halls High.

6/30/2025 09:14 AM7-H-25-RZFILE #:AGENDA ITEM #: 42 42-2PAGE #:JAKE BEAUMIER





H
IL

L 
RD

CODY LN

CABBAGE LN

CABBAGE DR

KNOWLEDGE LN

FOOTHILLS DR

TEM
PLE LN

SAVAGE LN

CO
UNTR

Y LN

SOLO
MON DR

SAVAGE LN

SOAPBERRY CIR

TEM
PLE LN

W
ISDO

M
 LN

FOOTHILLS DR

HI
LL

RD
CODY LN

HILL RD

KNOWLEDGE LN

CABBAGELN

CABBAGE DR

7-H-25-RZ
0 550

Feet

Aerial Map

Location Map

Case boundary

CONTEXTUAL MAPS 1

Exhibit A. Contextual Images



HP

FOOTHILLS DR

CODY LN

KNOWLEDGE LN

CO
UNTR

Y LN

SOLOMON DR

SOAPBERRY CIR

W
ISDO

M
LN

TEM
PLE LN

HILL RD

CABBAGE DR

CABBAGE LN

RL

SR

SR

FOOTHILLS DR

CODY LN

KNOWLEDGE LN

CO
UNTR

Y LN

SOLOMON DR

SOAPBERRY CIR

W
ISDO

M
LN

TEM
PLE LN

HILL RD

CABBAGE DR

CABBAGE LN

RA

RA

PR
1-3 DU/AC

PR
3 DU/AC

A

CONTEXTUAL MAPS 2

Case boundary

7-H-25-RZ

Comprehensive Plan Map

Zoning Map

0 490

Feet



HILL RD

FOOTHILLS DR

CODY LN

CO
U

N
TR

Y
LN

SOLO
MON DR

SAVAGE LN

SOAPBERRY CIR

TEM
PLE LN

W
ISDO

M
LN

KNOWLEDGE
LN

CABBA GE LN

CABBAGE DR

AgForVac

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

MF

RR

RR

RR

SFR

AgForVac

RR
SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

RR SFR

AgForVac

SFR

SFR

AgForVac

Existing Land Use Map

7-H-25-RZ
0 550

Feet
Case boundary

CONTEXTUAL MAPS 3



DEVELOPMENT REQUEST APPLICATION Staff - Slope Analysis

Case: 7-H-25-RZ

CATEGORY ACRES
RECOMMENDED 

DISTURBANCE BUDGET                  

(Percent)

DISTURBANCE AREA

(Acres)

Total Area of Site 6.9

Non-Hillside 0.1 N/A

0-15% Slope 3.5 100% 3.5

15-25% Slope 1.9 50% 0.9

25-40% Slope 1.1 20% 0.2

Greater than 40% Slope 0.4 10% 0.0

Ridgetops

Hillside Protection (HP) Area 6.9

Recommended 

disturbance budget within 

HP Area (acres)

4.7

Percent of HP Area 68.2%

Slope Analysis



July 10, 2025
Planning Commission meeting

Public Comments
2 Comments for 7-H-25-RZ

and

Barbara (37938), July 9, 2025 at 1:10 PM

This parcel of land backs up to my property. I'm am concerned about the number of trees that will be cut and

how they may impact erosion and water run off. I am also very concerned about adding more houses to an

already congested Hill Road. It is almost impossible now to turn off Hill Road onto Andersonville Pike and add

in the already busy McCloud Road turning on to Andersonville Pike makes it nearly impossible especially

during morning drop off for school and people going to work. Another concern is the capacity for our Halls

Schools. I am opposed to 70-H-25-RZ. Barbara Newman

Barbara (37938), July 9, 2025 at 4:53 PM

I misspoke on my previous post. Evidently, you have approved the development that backs up to our property.

This vote is on the land across from our property. So everything I said on the previous post applies to this and

I'll add it will make it more difficult to get out of Cabbage Lane. 7-H-25-RZ

https://knoxplanning.org/agenda
https://knoxplanning.org/agenda


 Draft Minutes 
Planning Commission Meeting 

                July 10, 2025 
 1:30 P.M.   |   Main Assembly Room  
                          City County Building  
 

 

7/18/2025 11:02 AM Page 1 

The Planning Commission met in regular session on July 10, 2025, at 1:30 p.m. in the Main 

Assembly Room of the City County Building. 

Item No.          File No. 

1. ROLL CALL, INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE 

Commissioner Present Absent Arrive late/left 
early 

Tim Hill ✓   

Louis Browning ✓   

Rich Levenson, Vice-Chair ✓   

Tamara Boyer ✓   

Nancy Barger ✓   

Katie Overton ✓   

Marité Pérez ✓   

Matt Anderson ✓   

Margaret Butler ✓   

Miles Biggs ✓   

Kara Daley ✓   

Nick Gill ✓   

Amy Midis ✓   

Karyn Adams ✓   

John Huber, Chair ✓   

 

CONSENT ITEMS READ 

1. MOTION (BARGER) AND SECOND (ADAMS) WERE MADE TO 
APPROVE THE CONSENT ITEMS AS READ, WITH THE 
EXCEPTION OF ITEMS #9 AND #10. 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 15-0.  APPROVED 



Draft Minutes   Planning Commission Meeting – July 10, 2025 

Item No. File No. 

7/18/2025 11:02 AM Page 2 

42. JASON STRANGE 7-H-25-RZ 
7936, 7944, 7952 Hill Road / Parcel ID 028  142, 143, 146, 
Commission District 7. Rezoning from A (Agricultural) to RA (Low 
Density Residential). 

1. STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the RA (Low Density Residential) zone because 
it is consistent with the Knox County Comprehensive 
Plan and surrounding development. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT EARLIER IN THE MEETING  

  









Privacy Policy Terms of Service

Contact Us

THANK YOU for your submission!

Your notice has been submitted for publication. Below is a confirmation of your order. You will also receive an email confirmation.

ORDER DETAILS

Order Number:

LOKR0335773 

Order Status:

Submitted 

Classification:

Public Notices 

Package:

General Package 

1 Affidavit:

7.50

Total payment:

121.18 

Payment Type:

Account Billed  

User ID:

L0013876 

External User ID:

676064 

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Knoxville-Knox County Planning

400 W Main ST # 403 DALLAS DEARMOND

Knoxville, TN 37902-2427

865-215-3810 

dallas.dearmond@knoxplanning.org

Knoxville-Knox County Planning

Contract ID: GOVT

TRANSACTION REPORT

Date

July 16, 2025 3:02:57 PM EDT 

Amount:

121.18  

ADDITIONAL OPTIONS

1 Affidavit

SCHEDULE FOR AD NUMBER LOKR03357730

July 18, 2025

Knoxville News Sentinel

<< Click here to print a printer friendly version >>

PREVIEW FOR AD NUMBER LOKR03357730

i-Publish  AdPortal: v2.6

©2025 iPublish Media Solutions, LLC

®

https://www.gannett.com/privacy-statement/
https://www.gannett.com/terms-and-conditions/
https://legals.gannettclassifieds.com/legals/okr/static/contact.html
javascript:window.print()
http://www.ipublishmedia.com/


This case is scheduled to be    
heard by County Commission on 
August 18, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. in 
the Main Assembly Room of the 
City County Building, 400 Main 
St.,Knoxville, TN. YOU or YOUR 
representative must be 
present. The item will be 
postponed or withdrawn if you 
are not represented.



   

RLA-17558       7-I-25-RZ        
ZONINGS
Meeting Date: 08/18/2025  

Requested By: Dallas DeArmond, METROPOLITAN PLANNING
COMMISSION

Department: METROPOLITAN PLANNING COMMISSION
Requires Expenditure of Funds: NO Funded in Current Budget: NO
Appropriation Required: NO

CAPTION
Request of Southern Standard Enterprises LLC for rezoning from A (Agricultural) to
RA (Low Density Residential). Property located at 6933 Beeler Road / Parcel ID
020MD005. Planning Commission Recommendation: Approve the RA (Low
Density Residential) zone because it is consistent with the Knox County
Comprehensive Plan and surrounding development, by a vote of 15-0 Consent.
(Commission District 7)

Attachments
Southern Standard Enterprises LLC 7-I-25-RZ 



KNOXVILLE-KNOX COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

REPORT OF RECOMMENDATION

FILE NUMBER:  7-I-25-RZ

TO: RA (Low Density Residential)

COMM. RECOMMENDATION: Approve the RA (Low Density Residential) zone because it is 

consistent with the Knox County Comprehensive Plan and 

surrounding development.

COMMISSION VOTE COUNT: 15-0 Consent

REZONING

COMMISSION HEARING ON: 7/10/2025

PUBLISHED IN: News-Sentinel

DATE PUBLISHED: 6/9/2025

LEGISLATIVE HEARING ON: 8/18/2025

PUBLISHED IN: News-Sentinel

DATE PUBLISHED: 7/18/2025

LEGISLATIVE BODY: Knox County Commission

7/18/2025 10:22 AM

APPLICANT'S ADDRESS:

SOUTHERN STANDARD ENTERPRISES LLC 

FROM: A (Agricultural)

LOCATION: 6933 BEELER RD / Parcel ID 20 M D 005

ACREAGE: 1.02 acres

DISTRICT: Commission District 8

Consistent with Land Use Plan? Yes, the RA (Low Density Residential) zone is directly related to 
the SR (Suburban Residential) place type.

Consistent with Growth Plan? Yes

TTCDA Approval? N/A

APPLICANT'S REQUEST:

APPLICANT:

Southern Standard Enterprises LLC Josh Lambert & Amy 
Scott

615 Wyncourtney Dr

Atlanta, GA  30328

Suite 403 - City/County Building - 400 Main Street - Knoxville, Tennessee - 37902 - (865-215-2500)



ZONING REQUESTED: RA (Low Density Residential)

EXISTING LAND USE: Single Family Residential

EXTENSION OF ZONE: Yes, this would be an extension.

HISTORY OF ZONING: In 1994, a request to rezone the property from A (Agricultural) to PR 
(Planned Residential) up to 3 du/ac was denied (5-B-94-RZ).

North: Single family residential - A (Agricultural)

South: Agriculture/forestry/vacant land, single family residential - A 
(Agricultural)

East: Single family residential, rural residential - RA (Low Density 
Residential)

West: Rural residential - PR (Planned Residential), up to 5 du/ac

NEIGHBORHOOD CONTEXT: This area is primarily comprised of small, single family lots off side streets 
and large, undeveloped tracts along Beeler Road and major thoroughfares. 
Gibbs Elementary, Middle, and High Schools are nearby to the east, as is 
the Harbison crossroads commercial node, which offers limited commercial 
services.

SURROUNDING LAND

USE AND ZONING:

REZONING REPORT

APPLICANT:

TAX ID NUMBER: 20 M D 005

LOCATION: West side of Beeler Rd, south of E Emory Rd

ACCESSIBILITY: Access is via Beeler Road, a minor collector with a 15.3-ft pavement width 
within a 60-ft wide right-of-way.

Water Source: Hallsdale-Powell Utility District

Sewer Source: Hallsdale-Powell Utility District

UTILITIES:

JURISDICTION: County Commission District 8

APPX. SIZE OF TRACT: 1.02 acres

AGENDA DATE: 7/10/2025

FILE #: 7-I-25-RZ

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

APPROVE

Approve the RA (Low Density Residential) zone because it is consistent with the Knox County Comprehensive 

GROWTH POLICY PLAN: Planned Growth Area

AGENDA ITEM #: 43

OWNER(S):

A (Agricultural)PRESENT ZONING:

WATERSHED: Beaver Creek

STREET ADDRESS:

View map on KGIS

SOUTHERN STANDARD ENTERPRISES LLC 

6933 BEELER RD

FIRE DISTRICT: Rural Metro Fire

Robert S Greene

7/2/2025 01:10 PM7-I-25-RZFILE #:AGENDA ITEM #: 43 43-1PAGE #:JAKE BEAUMIER

https://www.kgis.org/maps/planningcases.html?run=SearchCases&casenumber=7-I-25-RZ


Plan and surrounding development.

COMMENTS:

PURSUANT TO THE KNOX COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE, ARTICLE 6.30.01, THE FOLLOWING 
CONDITIONS MUST BE MET FOR ALL REZONINGS (must meet all of these): 

THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT SHALL BE NECESSARY BECAUSE OF SUBSTANTIALLY CHANGED OR 
CHANGING CONDITIONS IN THE AREA AND ZONES AFFECTED, OR IN THE COUNTY GENERALLY. 
1. Development trends in the surrounding area have been mainly residential, consisting of single family
residential dwellings on small lots within developments concentrated along classified roads.
2. Surrounding properties have been transitioning from the A (Agricultural) zone to the RA (Low Density
Residential) zones and the PR (Planned Residential) zone at densities ranging from up to 3.25 to 5 du/ac.

THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT SHALL BE CONSISTENT WITH THE INTENT AND PURPOSES OF THE 
APPLICABLE ZONING ORDINANCE. 
1. The RA zone is intended to provide for areas with low population densities. It is compatible with the
surrounding residential zoning, which includes properties zoned RA and PR at a range of densities similar to
that allowed by the RA zone's minimum lot size of 10,000 sq ft.
2. Rezonings should be based on the entire range of uses allowed within a zone to ensure that any
development brought forth in the future would be compatible with the surrounding land uses. The RA zone
allows primarily residential uses, which align with the character of the surrounding area.

THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT SHALL NOT ADVERSELY AFFECT ANY OTHER PART OF THE COUNTY 
NOR SHALL ANY DIRECT OR INDIRECT ADVERSE EFFECTS RESULT FROM SUCH AN AMENDMENT. 
1. The RA zone is a low-density residential zone. As such, it is not anticipated to negatively impact the
surrounding area, which consists largely of single-family dwellings.

 PROPOSED AMENDMENT SHALL BE CONSISTENT WITH AND NOT IN CONFLICT WITH THE 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF KNOX COUNTY, INCLUDING ANY OF ITS ELEMENTS, MAJOR ROAD PLAN, 
LAND USE PLAN, COMMUNITY FACILITIES PLAN, AND OTHERS:
1. The subject property’s place type is SR (Suburban Residential) in the Knox County Comprehensive Plan.
The RA zone is directly related to the SR place type. The housing mix of the SR place type calls for
predominantly single-family dwellings with lots smaller than one acre and attached residential dwellings such
as duplexes, both of which are permitted in the RA zone.
2. The subject property is within the Planned Growth Area of the Growth Policy Plan, which encourages a
reasonably compact development pattern. The allowable lot sizes and housing types in the RA zone support
the intent of the Planned Growth Area.
3. The recommended rezoning complies with the Comprehensive Plan’s Implementation Policy 2, to ensure
that new development is sensitive to existing community character. The lot sizes and allowable uses in the RA
zone are consistent with the surrounding area's character.

If approved, this item will be forwarded to Knox County Commission for action on 8/18/2025.  If denied, 
Knoxville-Knox County Planning Commission's action is final, unless the action to deny is appealed to Knox 
County Commission.  The date of the appeal hearing will depend on when the appeal application is filed.  
Appellants have 30 days to appeal a Planning Commission decision in the County.

ESTIMATED TRAFFIC IMPACT:  Not required.

Not applicable.ESTIMATED STUDENT YIELD:

Schools affected by this proposal:  Gibbs Elementary, Gibbs Middle, and Gibbs High.

7/2/2025 01:10 PM7-I-25-RZFILE #:AGENDA ITEM #: 43 43-2PAGE #:JAKE BEAUMIER





BEELER RD

LYLE BEN
D LN

LYLE BEN
D LNBEELER RD

7-I-25-RZ
0 220

Feet

Aerial Map

Location Map

Case boundary

CONTEXTUAL MAPS 1

Exhibit A. Contextual Images



LYLE BEN
D LN

BEELER RD

SR SR
SP

HP17

8

2

38

2

4

2

39

1

5

1

208.04

36
32

15

33

16

6

7

24 119 208.02
37

210.01

40

11

35

12

34
3

1

210.03

3

LYLE BEN
D LN

BEELER RD

PR
<5 DU/AC

PR
1-5 DU/AC

RA

RA

PR
1-5 DU/AC

A

CONTEXTUAL MAPS 2

Case boundary

7-I-25-RZ

Comprehensive Plan Map

Zoning Map

0 200

Feet



BAJO
R LN

APRIL S
PRINGS LN

COOPER
M

EADOW
S LN

TIM BENNETT LN
BEELER RD

DA
W

N
RI

D
G

E
LN

GARY W
AL

KE
R

LN

SILVEREDGE
RD

HIGHBANK LN

BLU
E JA

Y LN

RA
ND

LE
M

AN

DR

LYLE BEND LN

CHLOE DR

E EMORY RD

WATER LIL
LY

WAY

PRAISE LN

PEO
N

Y DR

BEELER FARMS LN

AgForVac

P-REC

SFR
RR

ROW

RR

RR

AgForVac

RR

RR

SFR

RR

SFR

RR

SFR

RR

SFR

RR
AgForVac

SFR

SFR

SFR

Existing Land Use Map

7-I-25-RZ
0 550

Feet
Case boundary

CONTEXTUAL MAPS 3



 Draft Minutes 
Planning Commission Meeting 

                July 10, 2025 
 1:30 P.M.   |   Main Assembly Room  
                          City County Building  
 

 

7/18/2025 11:02 AM Page 1 

The Planning Commission met in regular session on July 10, 2025, at 1:30 p.m. in the Main 

Assembly Room of the City County Building. 

Item No.          File No. 

1. ROLL CALL, INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE 

Commissioner Present Absent Arrive late/left 
early 

Tim Hill ✓   

Louis Browning ✓   

Rich Levenson, Vice-Chair ✓   

Tamara Boyer ✓   

Nancy Barger ✓   

Katie Overton ✓   

Marité Pérez ✓   

Matt Anderson ✓   

Margaret Butler ✓   

Miles Biggs ✓   

Kara Daley ✓   

Nick Gill ✓   

Amy Midis ✓   

Karyn Adams ✓   

John Huber, Chair ✓   

 

CONSENT ITEMS READ 

1. MOTION (BARGER) AND SECOND (ADAMS) WERE MADE TO 
APPROVE THE CONSENT ITEMS AS READ, WITH THE 
EXCEPTION OF ITEMS #9 AND #10. 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 15-0.  APPROVED 



Draft Minutes   Planning Commission Meeting – July 10, 2025 

Item No. File No. 

7/18/2025 11:02 AM Page 2 

43. SOUTHERN STANDARD ENTERPRISES LLC 7-I-25-RZ 
6933 Beeler Road / Parcel ID 020MD005, Commission District 8. 
Rezoning from A (Agricultural) to RA (Low Density Residential). 

1. STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the RA (Low Density Residential) zone because 
it is consistent with the Knox County Comprehensive 
Plan and surrounding development. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT EARLIER IN THE MEETING  

  









Privacy Policy Terms of Service

Contact Us

THANK YOU for your submission!

Your notice has been submitted for publication. Below is a confirmation of your order. You will also receive an email confirmation.

ORDER DETAILS

Order Number:

LOKR0335773 

Order Status:

Submitted 

Classification:

Public Notices 

Package:

General Package 

1 Affidavit:

7.50

Total payment:

121.18 

Payment Type:

Account Billed  

User ID:

L0013876 

External User ID:

676064 

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Knoxville-Knox County Planning

400 W Main ST # 403 DALLAS DEARMOND

Knoxville, TN 37902-2427

865-215-3810 

dallas.dearmond@knoxplanning.org

Knoxville-Knox County Planning

Contract ID: GOVT

TRANSACTION REPORT

Date

July 16, 2025 3:02:57 PM EDT 

Amount:

121.18  

ADDITIONAL OPTIONS

1 Affidavit

SCHEDULE FOR AD NUMBER LOKR03357730

July 18, 2025

Knoxville News Sentinel

<< Click here to print a printer friendly version >>

PREVIEW FOR AD NUMBER LOKR03357730

i-Publish  AdPortal: v2.6

©2025 iPublish Media Solutions, LLC

®

https://www.gannett.com/privacy-statement/
https://www.gannett.com/terms-and-conditions/
https://legals.gannettclassifieds.com/legals/okr/static/contact.html
javascript:window.print()
http://www.ipublishmedia.com/


This case is scheduled to be    
heard by County Commission on 
August 18, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. in 
the Main Assembly Room of the 
City County Building, 400 Main 
St.,Knoxville, TN. YOU or YOUR 
representative must be 
present. The item will be 
postponed or withdrawn if you 
are not represented.



   

RLA-17456       6-C-25-RZ        
ZONINGS
Meeting Date: 08/18/2025  

Requested By: Dallas DeArmond, METROPOLITAN PLANNING
COMMISSION

Department: METROPOLITAN PLANNING COMMISSION
Requires Expenditure of Funds: NO Funded in Current Budget: NO
Appropriation Required: NO

CAPTION
Request of Nils Hay for rezoning from A (Agricultural) to RA (Low Density
Residential). Property located at 4925 E Emory Road / Parcel ID 029  030. Planning
Commission Recommendation: Approve the RA (Low Density Residential) zone
because it is consistent with the Knox County Comprehensive Plan and
surrounding development, by a vote of 11-0. (DEFERRED FROM JULY AT
REQUEST OF APPLICANT)
(Commission District 7)

Attachments
Nils Hay 6-C-25-RZ 
Letter to Defer to August 



KNOXVILLE-KNOX COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

REPORT OF RECOMMENDATION

FILE NUMBER:  6-C-25-RZ

TO: RA (Low Density Residential)

COMM. RECOMMENDATION: Approve the RA (Low Density Residential) zone because it is 

consistent with the Knox County Comprehensive Plan and 

surrounding development.

COMMISSION VOTE COUNT: 11-0

REZONING

COMMISSION HEARING ON: 6/12/2025

PUBLISHED IN: News-Sentinel

DATE PUBLISHED: 5/9/2025

LEGISLATIVE HEARING ON: 7/21/2025

PUBLISHED IN: News-Sentinel

DATE PUBLISHED: 6/17/2025

LEGISLATIVE BODY: Knox County Commission

6/16/2025 03:09 PM

APPLICANT'S ADDRESS:

NILS HAY 

FROM: A (Agricultural)

LOCATION: 4925 E EMORY RD / Parcel ID 29   030

ACREAGE: 1.93 acres

DISTRICT: Commission District 7

Consistent with Land Use Plan? Yes, the RA (Low Density Residential) zone is directly related to 
the SR (Suburban Residential) place type.

Consistent with Growth Plan? Yes.

TTCDA Approval? N/A

APPLICANT'S REQUEST:

APPLICANT:

Nils Hay

4925 E Emory Rd

Knoxville, TN  37938

Suite 403 - City/County Building - 400 Main Street - Knoxville, Tennessee - 37902 - (865-215-2500)



ZONING REQUESTED: RA (Low Density Residential)

EXISTING LAND USE: Rural Residential

EXTENSION OF ZONE: No, it is not an extension.

HISTORY OF ZONING: None noted.

North: Rural residential, single family residential - A (Agricultural)

South: Single family residential - A (Agricultural)

East: Single family residential - A (Agricultural)

West: Agriculture/forestry/vacant land - A (Agricultural)

NEIGHBORHOOD CONTEXT: The subject property is in a residential area that features a mix of single 
family and multifamily subdivisions, single family houses on large 1+ acre 
lots, and undeveloped tracts. Halls Elementary, Middle, and High Schools lie 
along the commercial corridor near the intersection of E Emory Road, 
Andersonville Pike, Maynardville Pike, and Norris Freeway to the southwest.

SURROUNDING LAND

USE AND ZONING:

REZONING REPORT

APPLICANT:

TAX ID NUMBER: 29   030

LOCATION: Northwest side of E Emory Rd, southwest of the terminus of Brown 

Gap Rd

ACCESSIBILITY: Access is via E Emory Road, a state-owned major arterial with 19-ft of 
pavement width within a 40-ft right-of-way.

Water Source: Hallsdale-Powell Utility District

Sewer Source: Hallsdale-Powell Utility District

UTILITIES:

JURISDICTION: County Commission District 7

APPX. SIZE OF TRACT: 1.93 acres

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

COMMENTS:

AGENDA DATE: 6/12/2025

FILE #: 6-C-25-RZ

Approve the RA (Low Density Residential) zone because it is consistent with the Knox County 

Comprehensive Plan and surrounding development.

GROWTH POLICY PLAN: Planned Growth Area

AGENDA ITEM #:

OWNER(S):

A (Agricultural)PRESENT ZONING:

WATERSHED: Beaver Creek

STREET ADDRESS:

View map on KGIS

NILS HAY 

4925 E EMORY RD

FIRE DISTRICT: Rural Metro Fire

Nils Hay

5/19/2025 08:33 AM6-C-25-RZFILE #:AGENDA ITEM #: -1PAGE #:MALYNDA WOLLERT

https://www.kgis.org/maps/planningcases.html?run=SearchCases&casenumber=6-C-25-RZ


PURSUANT TO THE KNOX COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE, ARTICLE 6.30.01, THE FOLLOWING 
CONDITIONS MUST BE MET FOR ALL REZONINGS (must meet all of these): 

THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT SHALL BE NECESSARY BECAUSE OF SUBSTANTIALLY CHANGED OR 
CHANGING CONDITIONS IN THE AREA AND ZONES AFFECTED, OR IN THE COUNTY GENERALLY.
1.  Development trends in this section of E Emory Road have been residential in nature, consisting of single 
family and multifamily subdivisions with apartments and townhouses. There is commercial development along 
Maynardville Pike to the north.
2.  The residential density of the area has been gradually increasing since the late 1980s, beginning with 
rezonings from A (Agricultural) to RA (Low Density Residential). Rezonings from A to PR (Planned Residential) 
with densities ranging from 3 du/ac to 6 du/ac began in the late 1990s and have increased in frequency starting 
around 2018. 

THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT SHALL BE CONSISTENT WITH THE INTENT AND PURPOSES OF THE 
APPLICABLE ZONING ORDINANCE. 
1.  The RA zone is intended to provide for areas with low population densities. It is compatible with the 
surrounding residential zoning, which includes properties zoned RA, A, and PR up to 5 du/ac.
2.  Rezonings should be based on the entire range of uses allowed within a zone to ensure that any 
development brought forth at a future time would be compatible with the surrounding land uses. The RA zone 
primarily allows residential and civic uses, which aligns with the existing residential character of the area.

THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT SHALL NOT ADVERSELY AFFECT ANY OTHER PART OF THE COUNTY 
NOR SHALL ANY DIRECT OR INDIRECT ADVERSE EFFECTS RESULT FROM SUCH AN AMENDMENT.
1.  The RA zone is a low-density residential zone that allows single family houses by right and duplexes with 
Use on Review approval by the Planning Commission. These uses are consistent with the existing residential 
character.
2.  The traffic on E Emory Road, a major collector, would be minimally affected by a development of this size, 
and traffic would be routed through classified streets and not through side streets.

PROPOSED AMENDMENT SHALL BE CONSISTENT WITH AND NOT IN CONFLICT WITH THE 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF KNOX COUNTY, INCLUDING ANY OF ITS ELEMENTS, MAJOR ROAD PLAN, 
LAND USE PLAN, COMMUNITY FACILITIES PLAN, AND OTHERS: 
1.  The property is within the SR (Suburban Residential) place type, which lists the RA zone as directly related. 
The housing mix of the SR place type calls for single family houses on lots smaller than one acre and attached 
residential houses such as duplexes, both of which are permitted in the RA zone.
2.  The recommended rezoning complies with the Comprehensive Plan's Implementation Policy 2, to ensure 
that new development is sensitive to existing community character. The lot sizes and allowable uses in the RA 
zone are consistent with the character of the surrounding area.
3. The subject property is within the Planned Growth Area of the Growth Policy Plan, which encourages a 
reasonably compact development pattern. The allowable lot sizes and housing types of the RA zone support 
the intent of the Planned Growth Area.

If approved, this item will be forwarded to Knox County Commission for action on 7/21/2025.  If denied, 
Knoxville-Knox County Planning Commission's action is final, unless the action to deny is appealed to Knox 
County Commission.  The date of the appeal hearing will depend on when the appeal application is filed.  
Appellants have 30 days to appeal a Planning Commission decision in the County.

ESTIMATED TRAFFIC IMPACT:  Not required.

Not applicable.ESTIMATED STUDENT YIELD:

Schools affected by this proposal:  Adrian Burnett Elementary, Halls Middle, and Halls High.

•  Potential new school population is estimated using locally-derived data on public school student yield 
generated by new housing.  
•  Students are assigned to schools based on current attendance zones as determined by Knox County 
Schools. Students may request transfers to different zones, and zone boundaries are subject to change.
•  Estimates presume full build-out of the proposed development. Build-out is subject to market forces, and 
timing varies widely from proposal to proposal.
•  Student yields from new development do not reflect a net addition of children in schools. Additions occur 
incrementally over the build-out period. New students may replace current population that ages through the 
system or moves from the attendance zone.

5/19/2025 08:33 AM6-C-25-RZFILE #:AGENDA ITEM #: -2PAGE #:MALYNDA WOLLERT





E EM
ORY RD

BRO
W

N
 G

AP RD

GLEN W
ALKER LN

GLEN W
ALKER LN

BRO
W

N
G

AP
RD

E EM
ORY R

D

6-C-25-RZ

0 275

Feet

Aerial Map

Location Map

Case boundary

CONTEXTUAL MAPS 1

Exhibit A. Contextual Images



GLEN W
ALKER LN

E EM
ORY RD

BRO
W

N
G

AP
RDTN

SR

SR

SP

61

64

89.02

89.04

89.05

36

11

9

33.01

62

88

2

7

35.01

1

5

65

31

5

6 3

28.04
89.06

7

3

63

67

89.03

29

27

89.01
32

4

2

32.02

31.02

28.03

33.02

4

66

89

28

8

33

10

6

30

28.02

31.01

GLEN W
ALKER LN

E EM
ORY RD

BRO
W

N
G

AP
RD

A

A

RA

RA

RA

PR
<5 DU/AC

PC

CONTEXTUAL MAPS 2

Case boundary

6-C-25-RZ

Comprehensive Plan Map

Zoning Map

0 275

Feet



THO
M

AS LN

EM
ORY COVE W

AY

EARNHARDT WAY

G
ABRIELLA M

AE W
AY

WILLOW PATH LN

SA
NDY C

REE
K LNIV

Y B
RANCH LN

GLEN W
ALKER LN

BRO
W

N
 G

AP RD

TERAS POIN
T

W
AY

CASCADE MEADOW
S

W
AY

E
EM

O
R

Y
R

D

MF

RR

RR

SFR

MF

AgForVac

RR

SFR

AgForVac

RR

SFR

RR

RR

RRSFR

OF

MF

SFR

SFR

SFR

SFR

MF

CO

RR

AgForVac

SFR
Existing Land Use Map

6-C-25-RZ

0 550

Feet
Case boundary

CONTEXTUAL MAPS 3



 Draft Minutes 
Planning Commission Meeting 

              June 12, 2025 
 1:30 P.M.   |   Main Assembly Room  
                          City County Building  
 

 

6/16/2025 2:58 PM Page 1 

The Planning Commission met in regular session on June 12, 2025, at 1:30 p.m. in the Small 

Assembly Room of the City County Building. 

Item No.          File No. 

1. ROLL CALL, INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE 

Commissioner Present Absent Arrive late/left 
early 

John Huber, Vice-Chair ✓   

Louis Browning ✓   

Rich Levenson ✓   

Tamara Boyer ✓  Arrived 1:34 p.m. 

Nancy Barger ✓   

Katie Overton ✓   

Marité Pérez  ✓  

Matt Anderson ✓   

Logan Higgins ✓   

Miles Biggs ✓   

Kara Daley  ✓  

Nick Gill ✓   

Amy Midis  ✓  

Karyn Adams  ✓  

Tim Hill, Chair ✓   

 

34. NILS HAY 6-C-25-RZ 
4925 E Emory Road / Parcel ID 029  030, Commission District 7. 
Rezoning from A (Agricultural) to RA (Low Density Residential). 

Speakers: 
Tammy Cox, 4965 E Emory Rd., Knoxville, TN 37938 
Maron Lawson, 4932 E Emory Rd., Knoxville, TN 37938 
James Wise, 4929 E Emory Rd., Knoxville, TN 37938 
Jay Cox, 4965 E Emory Rd., Knoxville, TN 37938 
Nils Hay, 4925 E Emory Rd., Knoxville, TN 37938 



Draft Minutes   Planning Commission Meeting – June 12, 2025 

Item No. File No. 

6/16/2025 2:58 PM Page 2 

1. STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the RA (Low Density Residential) zone because 
it is consistent with the Knox County Comprehensive 
Plan and surrounding development. 

2. MOTION (GILL) AND SECOND (LEVENSON) WERE MADE TO 
APPROVE PER STAFF RECOMMENDATION. 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 11-0. APPROVED 

 









Privacy Policy Terms of Service

Contact Us

THANK YOU for your submission!

Your notice has been submitted for publication. Below is a confirmation of your order. You will also receive an email confirmation.

ORDER DETAILS

Order Number:

LOKR0317116 

Order Status:

Submitted 

Classification:

Public Notices 

Package:

General Package 

Total payment:

186.14 

Payment Type:

Account Billed  

User ID:

L0013876 

External User ID:

676064 

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Knoxville-Knox County Planning

400 W Main ST # 403 DALLAS DEARMOND

Knoxville, TN 37902-2427

865-215-3810 

dallas.dearmond@knoxplanning.org

Knoxville-Knox County Planning

Contract ID: GOVT

TRANSACTION REPORT

Date

June 13, 2025 1:58:07 PM EDT 

Amount:

186.14  

ADDITIONAL OPTIONS

1 Affidavit

SCHEDULE FOR AD NUMBER LOKR03171160

June 17, 2025

Knoxville News Sentinel

<< Click here to print a printer friendly version >>

PREVIEW FOR AD NUMBER LOKR03171160

i-Publish  AdPortal: v2.6

©2025 iPublish Media Solutions, LLC

®

https://www.gannett.com/privacy-statement/
https://www.gannett.com/terms-and-conditions/
https://legals.gannettclassifieds.com/legals/okr/static/contact.html
javascript:window.print()
http://www.ipublishmedia.com/


This case is scheduled to be    
heard by County Commission on 
July 21, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. in the 
Main Assembly Room of the 
City County Building, 400 Main 
St.,Knoxville, TN. YOU or YOUR 
representative must be 
present. The item will be 
postponed or withdrawn if you 
are not represented.





   

RLA-17559       7-L-25-RZ        
ZONINGS
Meeting Date: 08/18/2025  

Requested By: Dallas DeArmond, METROPOLITAN PLANNING
COMMISSION

Department: METROPOLITAN PLANNING COMMISSION
Requires Expenditure of Funds: NO Funded in Current Budget: NO
Appropriation Required: NO

CAPTION
Request of Noe Sanchez for rezoning from A (Agricultural) to RA (Low Density
Residential). Property located at 323 Brakebill Road / Parcel ID 072  210. Planning
Commission Recommendation: Approve the RA (Low Density Residential) zone
because it is consistent with the Knox County Comprehensive Plan and
surrounding development, by a vote of 15-0 Consent.
(Commission District 8)

Attachments
Noe Sanchez 7-L-25-RZ 



KNOXVILLE-KNOX COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

REPORT OF RECOMMENDATION

FILE NUMBER:  7-L-25-RZ

TO: RA (Low Density Residential)

COMM. RECOMMENDATION: Approve the RA (Low Density Residential) zone because it is 

consistent with the Knox County Comprehensive Plan and 

surrounding area.

COMMISSION VOTE COUNT: 150 Consent

REZONING

COMMISSION HEARING ON: 7/10/2025

PUBLISHED IN: News-Sentinel

DATE PUBLISHED: 6/9/2025

LEGISLATIVE HEARING ON: 8/18/2025

PUBLISHED IN: News-Sentinel

DATE PUBLISHED: 7/18/2025

LEGISLATIVE BODY: Knox County Commission

7/18/2025 10:39 AM

APPLICANT'S ADDRESS:

NOE SANCHEZ 

FROM: A (Agricultural)

LOCATION: 323 BRAKEBILL RD / Parcel ID 72   210

ACREAGE: 1.66 acres

DISTRICT: Commission District 8

Consistent with Land Use Plan? Yes, the RA (Low Density Residential) zone is directly related to 
the SMR (Suburban Mixed Residential) place type.

Consistent with Growth Plan? Yes

TTCDA Approval? N/A

APPLICANT'S REQUEST:

APPLICANT:

Noe Sanchez Three Pines Construction LLC

136 Gray Wolf Way

Lenoir City, TN  37771

Suite 403 - City/County Building - 400 Main Street - Knoxville, Tennessee - 37902 - (865-215-2500)



ZONING REQUESTED: RA (Low Density Residential)

EXISTING LAND USE: Agriculture/Forestry/Vacant Land

EXTENSION OF ZONE: No, it is not an extension.

HISTORY OF ZONING: None noted.

North: Rural residential, agriculture/forestry/vacant land - PR (Planned 
Residential) up to 7 du/ac

South: Rural residential - A (Agricultural)

East: Rural residential, agriculture/forestry/vacant land - A (Agricultural)

West: Rural residential - A (Agricultural)

NEIGHBORHOOD CONTEXT: The subject property is in a residential area that features a mix of single 
family and multifamily subdivisions interspersed with single family houses on 
large lots and undeveloped, forested tracts. There are commercial, 
industiral, and office uses along Asheville Highway 0.3 miles to the north and 
near the Strawberry Plains Pike interchange with I-40 approximately 1 mile 
to the south.

SURROUNDING LAND

USE AND ZONING:

REZONING REPORT

APPLICANT:

TAX ID NUMBER: 72   210

LOCATION: West side of Brakebill Rd, south of Asheville Hwy

ACCESSIBILITY: Access is via Brakebill Road, a major collector with 17-18 ft of pavement 
width within a right-of-way width that varies between 48-70 ft.

Water Source: Knoxville Utilities Board

Sewer Source: Knoxville Utilities Board

UTILITIES:

JURISDICTION: County Commission District 8

APPX. SIZE OF TRACT: 1.66 acres

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

COMMENTS:

AGENDA DATE: 7/10/2025

FILE #: 7-L-25-RZ

Approve the RA (Low Density Residential) zone because it is consistent with the Knox County 

Comprehensive Plan and surrounding area.

GROWTH POLICY PLAN: Urban Growth Area (Outside City Limits)

AGENDA ITEM #: 45

OWNER(S):

A (Agricultural)PRESENT ZONING:

WATERSHED: Sinking East Creek

STREET ADDRESS:

View map on KGIS

NOE SANCHEZ 

323 BRAKEBILL RD

FIRE DISTRICT: Rural Metro Fire

Salvador Casilias

6/27/2025 11:31 AM7-L-25-RZFILE #:AGENDA ITEM #: 45 45-1PAGE #:WHITNEY WARNER

https://www.kgis.org/maps/planningcases.html?run=SearchCases&casenumber=7-L-25-RZ


PURSUANT TO THE KNOX COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE, ARTICLE 16.30.01, THE FOLLOWING 
CONDITIONS MUST BE MET FOR ALL REZONINGS (must meet all of these):

THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT SHALL BE NECESSARY BECAUSE OF SUBSTANTIALLY CHANGED OR 
CHANGING CONDITIONS IN THE AREA AND DISTRICTS AFFECTED, OR IN THE COUNTY GENERALLY:
1. There have been a couple of A to RA rezonings on small properties within 0.5 miles of this since 1980 and 
larger A tracts have been developed under the PR zone with densities ranging from up to 3 to up to 12 du/ac. 
These are single family residential and townhome developments. Townhomes are approximately 270 ft to the 
north to the north. 

THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT SHALL BE CONSISTENT WITH THE INTENT AND PURPOSE OF THE 
APPLICABLE ZONING ORDINANCE:
1. The RA zone provides for residential areas with low population densities. The RA zone allows single-family 
houses with sewer on 10,000 sq ft lots and duplexes on 12,000 sq ft lots with Use on Review approval by the 
Planning Commission.
2. Rezonings should be based on the entire range of uses allowed within a zone to ensure that any 
development brought forth at a future time would be compatible with the surrounding land uses.

THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT SHALL NOT ADVERSELY AFFECT ANY OTHER PART OF THE COUNTY, 
NOR SHALL ANY DIRECT OR INDIRECT ADVERSE EFFECTS RESULT FROM SUCH AMENDMENT:
1. The property is accessed off a major collector street, so no traffic will be diverted through residential side 
streets to reach the subject property. 
2. A stream runs north/south through the property, bisecting it with a 30-foot non-disturbance buffer. Any future 
development will need to comply with the County Stormwater Ordinance.  

THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT SHALL BE CONSISTENT WITH AND NOT IN CONFLICT WITH THE 
GENERAL PLAN OF KNOXVILLE AND KNOX COUNTY, INCLUDING ANY OF ITS ELEMENTS, MAJOR 
ROAD PLAN, LAND USE PLAN, COMMUNITY FACILITIES PLAN, AND OTHERS:
1. The proposed RA district is directly related to the SMR (Suburban Residential) place type. 
2. This request brings the zoning into compliance with the Knox County Comprehensive Plan, as the current A 
zoning is not a zone that can be considered under the SMR place type. The SMR place type calls for primarily 
single family residential development and attached dwellings such as duplexes, multiplexes, and townhomes 
that have the scale of a single family home. 
3. The proposed rezoning to RA aligns with Implementation Policy 2 of the Knox County Comprehensive Plan, 
to ensure that development is sensitive to existing community character. Townhomes are to the north, and 
small properties have been rezoned to RA in this area. 
4. The rezoning is aligned with the property’s location in the Urban Growth Area of the Growth Policy  Plan and 
is consistent with the policies related to the Urban Growth Area.

If approved, this item will be forwarded to Knox County Commission for action on 8/18/2025.  If denied, 
Knoxville-Knox County Planning Commission's action is final, unless the action to deny is appealed to Knox 
County Commission.  The date of the appeal hearing will depend on when the appeal application is filed.  
Appellants have 30 days to appeal a Planning Commission decision in the County.

ESTIMATED TRAFFIC IMPACT:  Not required.

Not applicable.ESTIMATED STUDENT YIELD:

Schools affected by this proposal:  Sunnyview Pr/Chilhowee Int, Carter Middle, and Carter High.

6/27/2025 11:31 AM7-L-25-RZFILE #:AGENDA ITEM #: 45 45-2PAGE #:WHITNEY WARNER



BR
AK

EB
IL

L 
RD

SMOKY FALLS WAY

SMOKY FALLS WAY

BRAKEBILL
RD

City of Knoxville

7-L-25-RZ
0 220

Feet

Aerial Map

Location Map

Case boundary

CONTEXTUAL MAPS 1

Exhibit A. Contextual Images



BRAKEBILL
RD

RC
SMR

211.02

5.02

2

210

1.01

3.01

5.03

213.01

213

212

5.11

1

BRAKEBILL
RD

PR
<7 DU/AC

RN-5

A

(C)

CONTEXTUAL MAPS 2

Case boundary

7-L-25-RZ

Comprehensive Plan Map

Zoning Map

0 170

Feet



KILBRIDGE DR

H
AW

IC
K 

LN

BRAKEBILL
RD

HEUM

SDALE
DR

HEUMSDALE DR

BRAKEBILL RD

N
ICO

LE CH
ASE LN

COATBRID
GE

LN

SUNCREST LN
SMOKY FALLS WAY

PALMER LN

RR

AgForVac

SFR

RR
CO

AgForVac

OF

SFR

RR

RR

AgForVac

CO

RR

AgForVac

AgForVac

SFR

SFR

TCU

RR

RR

MF

SFR

Existing Land Use Map

7-L-25-RZ
0 550

Feet
Case boundary

CONTEXTUAL MAPS 3





July 10, 2025
Planning Commission meeting

Public Comments
1 Comment for 7-L-25-RZ and

Ernie (37914), July 9, 2025 at 7:52 PM

This district has seen far too much development recently without sufficient regulation or infrastructure

improvement.. In recent years 100s of homes have been built in just this small corner of district 8 between

Ashville Hwy, Strawberry Plains Pk., Brakebill Rd. and John Sevier. Traffic is congested in the area. Poorly

regulated development is causing flooding onto small county roads which lack shoulders and sidewalks. The

newly constructed housing is of low quality and will leave the community with slums in the near future. This is

no way to develop a neighborhood.

https://knoxplanning.org/agenda
https://knoxplanning.org/agenda


 Draft Minutes 
Planning Commission Meeting 

                July 10, 2025 
 1:30 P.M.   |   Main Assembly Room  
                          City County Building  
 

 

7/18/2025 11:03 AM Page 1 

The Planning Commission met in regular session on July 10, 2025, at 1:30 p.m. in the Main 

Assembly Room of the City County Building. 

Item No.          File No. 

1. ROLL CALL, INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE 

Commissioner Present Absent Arrive late/left 
early 

Tim Hill ✓   

Louis Browning ✓   

Rich Levenson, Vice-Chair ✓   

Tamara Boyer ✓   

Nancy Barger ✓   

Katie Overton ✓   

Marité Pérez ✓   

Matt Anderson ✓   

Margaret Butler ✓   

Miles Biggs ✓   

Kara Daley ✓   

Nick Gill ✓   

Amy Midis ✓   

Karyn Adams ✓   

John Huber, Chair ✓   

 

CONSENT ITEMS READ 

1. MOTION (BARGER) AND SECOND (ADAMS) WERE MADE TO 
APPROVE THE CONSENT ITEMS AS READ, WITH THE 
EXCEPTION OF ITEMS #9 AND #10. 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 15-0.  APPROVED 



Draft Minutes   Planning Commission Meeting – July 10, 2025 

Item No. File No. 

7/18/2025 11:03 AM Page 2 

45. NOE SANCHEZ 7-L-25-RZ 
323 Brakebill Road / Parcel ID 072  210, Commission District 8. 
Rezoning from A (Agricultural) to RA (Low Density Residential). 

1. STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the RA (Low Density Residential) zone because 
it is consistent with the Knox County Comprehensive 
Plan and surrounding area. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT EARLIER IN THE MEETING  

  









Privacy Policy Terms of Service

Contact Us

THANK YOU for your submission!

Your notice has been submitted for publication. Below is a confirmation of your order. You will also receive an email confirmation.

ORDER DETAILS

Order Number:

LOKR0335773 

Order Status:

Submitted 

Classification:

Public Notices 

Package:

General Package 

1 Affidavit:

7.50

Total payment:

121.18 

Payment Type:

Account Billed  

User ID:

L0013876 

External User ID:

676064 

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Knoxville-Knox County Planning

400 W Main ST # 403 DALLAS DEARMOND

Knoxville, TN 37902-2427

865-215-3810 

dallas.dearmond@knoxplanning.org

Knoxville-Knox County Planning

Contract ID: GOVT

TRANSACTION REPORT

Date

July 16, 2025 3:02:57 PM EDT 

Amount:

121.18  

ADDITIONAL OPTIONS

1 Affidavit

SCHEDULE FOR AD NUMBER LOKR03357730

July 18, 2025

Knoxville News Sentinel

<< Click here to print a printer friendly version >>

PREVIEW FOR AD NUMBER LOKR03357730

i-Publish  AdPortal: v2.6

©2025 iPublish Media Solutions, LLC

®

https://www.gannett.com/privacy-statement/
https://www.gannett.com/terms-and-conditions/
https://legals.gannettclassifieds.com/legals/okr/static/contact.html
javascript:window.print()
http://www.ipublishmedia.com/


This case is scheduled to be    
heard by County Commission on 
August 18, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. in 
the Main Assembly Room of the 
City County Building, 400 Main 
St.,Knoxville, TN. YOU or YOUR 
representative must be 
present. The item will be 
postponed or withdrawn if you 
are not represented.



   

RLA-17356       5-P-25-RZ        
ZONINGS
Meeting Date: 08/18/2025  

Requested By: Dallas DeArmond, METROPOLITAN PLANNING
COMMISSION

Department: METROPOLITAN PLANNING COMMISSION
Requires Expenditure of Funds: NO Funded in Current Budget: NO
Appropriation Required: NO

CAPTION
Request of Brad Pruitt for rezoning from A (Agricultural) to PC (Planned
Commercial). Property located at 0 Asheville Highway / Parcel ID 072  002 (part of).
Planning Commission Recommendation: Approve the PC (Planned
Commercial) zone because it is compatible with the neighboring parcel and is
an extension of the PC zone and is in the Comprehensive Plan, by a vote of 12-1. 
(DEFERRED FROM JULY AT REQUEST OF COMMISSIONER ADAM
THOMPSON) (Previously Deferred from June to July at Request of Applicant)
(Commission District 8)

Attachments
Brad Pruitt 5-P-25-RZ 



KNOXVILLE-KNOX COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

REPORT OF RECOMMENDATION

FILE NUMBER:  5-P-25-RZ

TO: PC (Planned Commercial)

COMM. RECOMMENDATION: Approve the PC (Planned Commercial) zone because it is 

compatible with the neighboring parcel and is an extension of 

the PC zone and is in the Comprehensive Plan.

COMMISSION VOTE COUNT: 12-1

REZONING

COMMISSION HEARING ON: 5/8/2025

PUBLISHED IN: News-Sentinel

DATE PUBLISHED: 4/4/2025

LEGISLATIVE HEARING ON: 6/16/2025

PUBLISHED IN: News-Sentinel

DATE PUBLISHED: 5/16/2025

LEGISLATIVE BODY: Knox County Commission

5/12/2025 02:30 PM

APPLICANT'S ADDRESS:

BRAD PRUITT 

FROM:  A (Agricultural)

LOCATION: 0 ASHEVILLE HWY / Parcel ID 72   002 (PART OF)

ACREAGE: 5.13 acres

DISTRICT: Commission District 8

Consistent with Land Use Plan? Yes, the PC (Planned Commercial) zone is directly related to the 
CC (Corridor Commercial) placetype.

Consistent with Growth Plan? Yes

TTCDA Approval? N/A

APPLICANT'S REQUEST:

APPLICANT:

Brad Pruitt Clarion REI, LLC

6125 Cedar Springs Ln  PO Box: Ste 100

Knoxville, TN  37923

Suite 403 - City/County Building - 400 Main Street - Knoxville, Tennessee - 37902 - (865-215-2500)



ZONING REQUESTED: PC (Planned Commercial)

EXISTING LAND USE: Agriculture/Forestry/Vacant Land

EXTENSION OF ZONE: This would be an extension of the zone.

HISTORY OF ZONING: None noted.

North: Agriculture/forestry/vacant land - PC(k) (Planned Commercial) with 
conditions (pending removal, 4-Y-25-RZ)

South: Agriculture/forestry/vacant land, single family residential - CA 
(General Business)

East: Agriculture/forestry/vacant land - A (Agricultural)

West: Agriculture/forestry/vacant land, commercial - PC(k) (Planned 
Commercial) with conditions (pending removal, 4-Y-25-RZ)

NEIGHBORHOOD CONTEXT: This area is characterized by auto-oriented service and retail operations 
along Asheville Highway and the commercial node off Riverview Crossing 
Drive.

SURROUNDING LAND

USE AND ZONING:

REZONING REPORT

APPLICANT:

TAX ID NUMBER: 72   002 (PART OF)

LOCATION: North side of Asheville Hwy, east of Holston Ferry Rd, west of S Rich 

Rd

ACCESSIBILITY: Access is via Asheville Highway,  a major collector divided highway with a 
pavement width of 24 ft within a right-of-way which varies from 160 ft to 200 
ft.

Water Source: Knoxville Utilities Board

Sewer Source: Knoxville Utilities Board

UTILITIES:

JURISDICTION: County Commission District 8

APPX. SIZE OF TRACT: 5.13 acres

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

AGENDA DATE: 5/8/2025

FILE #: 5-P-25-RZ

Deny the PC (Planned Commercial) zone because it is incompatible with environmental constraints on 

the site.

GROWTH POLICY PLAN: Urban Growth Area (Outside City Limits)

AGENDA ITEM #: 40

OWNER(S):

 A (Agricultural)PRESENT ZONING:

WATERSHED: Holston-French Broad, Fawver Creek

STREET ADDRESS:

View map on KGIS

BRAD PRUITT 

0 ASHEVILLE HWY

FIRE DISTRICT: Rural Metro Fire

JDK Properties, LLC Don Epperly

4/30/2025 02:29 PM5-P-25-RZFILE #:AGENDA ITEM #: 40 40-1PAGE #:JESSIE HILLMAN

https://www.kgis.org/maps/planningcases.html?run=SearchCases&casenumber=5-P-25-RZ


COMMENTS:

PURSUANT TO THE KNOX COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE, ARTICLE 6.30.01, THE FOLLOWING 
CONDITIONS MUST BE MET FOR ALL REZONINGS (must meet all of these):

THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT SHALL BE NECESSARY BECAUSE OF SUBSTANTIALLY CHANGED OR 
CHANGING CONDITIONS IN THE AREA AND DISTRICTS AFFECTED, OR IN THE CITY/COUNTY 
GENERALLY:
1. The requested partial rezoning from A (Agricultural) to PC (Planned Commercial) for the rear portion of the
subject parcel would be a minor extension of PC zoning from the west. There is a preliminary master plan to
develop that 126-acre abutting parcel, but these plans have not been evaluated by the Planning Commission
yet and as such cannot be considered a change of conditions.
2. The subject property and the area surrounding it remain heavily wooded with steep slopes. There have not
been any substantial changes that warrant an expansion of commercial zoning to this location.

THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT SHALL BE CONSISTENT WITH THE INTENT AND PURPOSE OF THE 
APPLICABLE ZONING ORDINANCE:
1. The PC zone is intended for a unified group of commercial buildings which do not require or desire a central
business district location. It is the goal of this zone to achieve high quality site design, building arrangement,
landscaping and traffic circulation.
2. The subject property proposed to be rezoned does not appear to have ever been developed. This is likely
due to the extremely steep contours exhibited in the slope analysis. Most of the area has slopes in the 25%  to
40% range and a substantial portion exceeds 40%. These conditions are not conducive to commercial
development and do not meet the intent of the zone to develop multiple commercial buildings.

PROPOSED AMENDMENT SHALL NOT ADVERSELY AFFECT ANY OTHER PART OF THE COUNTY, 
NOR SHALL ANY DIRECT OR INDIRECT ADVERSE EFFECTS RESULT FROM SUCH AMENDMENT:
1. The clearing and grading required to develop this parcel for commercial purposes could have a negative
impact on the scenic and rural character of this undisturbed area south of the Holston River.

THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT SHALL BE CONSISTENT WITH AND NOT IN CONFLICT WITH THE 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF KNOX COUNTY, INCLUDING ANY OF ITS ELEMENTS, MAJOR ROAD PLAN, 
LAND USE PLAN, COMMUNITY FACILITIES PLAN, AND OTHERS:
1. Although the PC zone is directly related to the CC (Corridor Commercial) place type on the property, staff 
consider this place type location to be a potential error in the Comprehensive Plan. The abutting place type to 
the east is a large swath of RC (Rural Conservation), which is intended to conserve forested areas, ridges, 
wetlands and other significant natural areas. The CC designation follows the subject property’s boundaries and 
carry over a commercial classification from the previous sector plan that is no longer in effect. The RC place 
type is generally applied to areas with physical attributes that should be preserved, rather than following 
property lot lines, and this is especially the case in areas with Hillside Protection status and undisturbed forest.
2. Rezoning this property to PC is inconsistent with the Comprehensive Plan’s Implementation Policy 7, to 
encourage development practices that conserve and connect natural features and habitat. The slope analysis 
for this property recommends less than an acre of disturbance on this 5.13-acre area.
3. The property is within the bounds of the adopted East County Community Plan, which designates this area 
as a Rural Corridor. The Rural Corridor designation means the area offers scenic views where development 
patterns should preserve the rural look and feel, and infrastructure expansion should be minimal. An expansion 
of PC zoning at this location conflicts with this community plan.

ESTIMATED TRAFFIC IMPACT:  Not required.

Not applicable.ESTIMATED STUDENT YIELD:

Schools affected by this proposal:  Sunnyview Pr/Chilhowee Int, Carter Middle, and Carter High.

4/30/2025 02:29 PM5-P-25-RZFILE #:AGENDA ITEM #: 40 40-2PAGE #:JESSIE HILLMAN

If approved, this item will be forwarded to Knox County Commission for action on 6/16/2025.  If denied, 
Knoxville-Knox County Planning Commission's action is final, unless the action to deny is appealed to Knox 
County Commission.  The date of the appeal hearing will depend on when the appeal application is filed.  
Appellants have 30 days to appeal a Planning Commission decision in the County.



C-H-1

CA

A

PC(k)
2-F-79-RZ

ASHEVILLE HWY

ASHEVILLE HWY

15.01

2

1

1

1

HP

 5-P-25-RZ

Original Print Date:
Knoxville - Knox County Planning Commission * City / County Building * Knoxville, TN  37902

4/16/2025

Petitioner:

Map No:

Jurisdiction:

0 200

Feet

72

County

Brad PruittREZONING

 PC (Planned Commercial)

CA (General Business), A (Agricultural)

To:

From:



ASHEVILLE HWY

S R
IC

H
 R

D

RIVERVIEW CROSSING DR

ASHEVILLE HWY

S R
IC

H
 R

D

ASHEVILLE HWY

ASHEVILLE HWY

City
of

K
n

o
xville

City of Knoxville

City of Knoxville

5-P-25-RZ

0 490

Feet

Aerial Map

Location Map

Case boundary

CONTEXTUAL MAPS 1

Exhibit A. Contextual Images



HP

N
R

IC
H

R
D

ASHEVILLE HWY
RIVERVIEW CROSSING DR

S R
IC

H
 R

D

ASHEVILLE HWY

RC

CC

CC

SP

N
R

IC
H

R
D

ASHEVILLE HWY
RIVERVIEW CROSSING DR

S R
IC

H
 R

D

ASHEVILLE HWY

CA

C-H-2

C-H-1

CA

A

C-G-3C-H-2

PC(k)
2-F-79-RZ

HP

CONTEXTUAL MAPS 2

Case boundary

5-P-25-RZ

Comprehensive Plan Map

Zoning Map

0 450

Feet



S R
IC

H
 R

D

N
R

IC
H

R
D

RIVERVIEW CROSSING DR

S RUGGLES FERRY PIKE

ASHEVILLE HWY

ASHEVILLE HWY

AgForVac

SFR

H2O
H2O

CO

AgForVac

COCO

ROW

AgForVac

RR

AgForVac

OF

CO

CO

Existing Land Use Map

5-P-25-RZ

0 550

Feet
Case boundary

CONTEXTUAL MAPS 3



DEVELOPMENT REQUEST APPLICATION Staff - Slope Analysis

Case: 5-P-25-RZ

CATEGORY ACRES
RECOMMENDED 

DISTURBANCE BUDGET                  

(Percent)

DISTURBANCE AREA

(Acres)

Total Area of Site 5.10

Non-Hillside 0.00 N/A

0-15% Slope 0.10 100% 0.10

15-25% Slope 0.27 50% 0.14

25-40% Slope 2.50 20% 0.50

Greater than 40% Slope 2.23 10% 0.22

Ridgetops

Hillside Protection (HP) Area 5.10

Recommended 

disturbance budget within 

HP Area (acres)

0.96

Percent of HP Area 18.9%

Slope Analysis



May 8, 2025
Planning Commission meeting

Public Comments
1 Comment for 5-P-25-RZ and

Renee (37871), April 16, 2025 at 9:00 AM

Please leave the zoning of this land as agricultural. Stop destroying what land we have left for the sake of

progress.

https://knoxplanning.org/agenda
https://knoxplanning.org/agenda


 Draft Minutes 
Planning Commission Meeting 

                 May 8, 2025 
 1:30 P.M.   |   Main Assembly Room  
                          City County Building  
 

 

5/13/2025 1:04 PM Page 1 

The Planning Commission met in regular session on May 8, 2025, at 1:30 p.m. in the Small 

Assembly Room of the City County Building. 

Item No.          File No. 

1. ROLL CALL, INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE 

Commissioner Present Absent Arrive late/left 
early 

John Huber, Vice-Chair ✓   

Louis Browning ✓   

Rich Levenson ✓   

Tamara Boyer ✓   

Nancy Barger  ✓  

Katie Overton ✓   

Marité Pérez ✓   

Matt Anderson ✓   

Logan Higgins ✓  Left at 5:50 p.m. 

Miles Biggs ✓   

Kara Daley ✓   

Nick Gill ✓  Left at 3:15 p.m. 

Amy Midis ✓   

Karyn Adams ✓   

Tim Hill, Chair ✓   

 

40. BRAD PRUITT 5-P-25-RZ 
0 Asheville Highway / Parcel ID 072  002 (part of), Commission 
District 8. Rezoning from A (Agricultural) to PC (Planned 
Commercial). 

Speaking:  
Ben Mullins, 550 W Main St. Ste. 500, Knoxville, TN 37902 

1. STAFF RECOMMENDATION 



Draft Minutes   Planning Commission Meeting – May 8, 2025 

Item No. File No. 

5/13/2025 1:04 PM Page 2 

Deny the PC (Planned Commercial) zone because it is 
incompatible with environmental constraints on the 
site. 

2. MOTION (HUBER) AND SECOND (BROWNING) WERE MADE 
TO APPROVE PC (PLANNED COMMERCIAL) BECAUSE IT IS 
COMPATIBLE WITH THE NEIGHBORING PARCEL AND IS AN 
EXTENSION OF THE PC ZONE AND IS IN THE 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN. 

MOTION CARRIED 12-1 (NO: MIDIS). APPROVED 

 



5-P-25-RZ

ddearmond
Rectangle



Kelsey Bousquet
Line

ddearmond
Rectangle



Authentisign ID: EF718E0C-8306-F011-90CE-00224822F75A

04/25/2025 05/09/2025



Privacy Policy Terms of Service

Contact Us

THANK YOU for your submission!

Your notice has been submitted for publication. Below is a confirmation of your order. You will also receive an email confirmation.

ORDER DETAILS

Order Number:

LOKR0296235 

Order Status:

Submitted 

Classification:

Public Notices 

Package:

General Package 

Total payment:

194.26 

Payment Type:

Account Billed  

User ID:

L0013876 

External User ID:

676064 

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Knoxville-Knox County Planning

400 W Main ST # 403 DALLAS DEARMOND

Knoxville, TN 37902-2427

865-215-3810 

dallas.dearmond@knoxplanning.org

Knoxville-Knox County Planning

Contract ID: GOVT

TRANSACTION REPORT

Date

May 12, 2025 9:51:59 AM EDT 

Amount:

194.26  

ADDITIONAL OPTIONS

1 Affidavit

SCHEDULE FOR AD NUMBER LOKR02962350

May 16, 2025

Knoxville News Sentinel

<< Click here to print a printer friendly version >>

PREVIEW FOR AD NUMBER LOKR02962350

i-Publish  AdPortal: v2.6

©2025 iPublish Media Solutions, LLC

®

https://www.gannett.com/privacy-statement/
https://www.gannett.com/terms-and-conditions/
https://legals.gannettclassifieds.com/legals/okr/static/contact.html
javascript:window.print()
http://www.ipublishmedia.com/


This case is scheduled to be    
heard by County Commission on 
June 16, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. in 
the Main Assembly Room of the 
City County Building, 400 Main 
St.,Knoxville, TN. YOU or YOUR 
representative must be 
present. The item will be 
postponed or withdrawn if you 
are not represented.



   

RLA-17561       5-I-25-RZ        
ZONINGS
Meeting Date: 08/18/2025  

Requested By: Dallas DeArmond, METROPOLITAN PLANNING
COMMISSION

Department: METROPOLITAN PLANNING COMMISSION
Requires Expenditure of Funds: NO Funded in Current Budget: NO
Appropriation Required: NO

CAPTION
Appeal by Benjamin C. Mullins of the Knoxville-Knox County Planning
Commission’s denial of a request for rezoning from A (Agricultural) to CN
(Neighborhood Commercial).  Property located at 5240 Schaad Road / Parcel ID
091  18617. Planning Commission Recommendation: Deny the CN
(Neighborhood Commercial) zone because the subject property does not meet
the zone’s intent or location criteria, by a vote of 11-4.
(Commission District 6)

Attachments
Benjamin C. Mullins 5-I-25-RZ 



KNOXVILLE-KNOX COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

REPORT OF RECOMMENDATION

FILE NUMBER:  5-I-25-RZ

TO: CN (Neighborhood Commercial)

COMM. RECOMMENDATION: Deny the CN (Neighborhood Commercial) zone because the 

subject property does not meet the zone's intent or location 

criteria.

COMMISSION VOTE COUNT: 11-4

REZONING

COMMISSION HEARING ON: 7/10/2025

PUBLISHED IN: News-Sentinel

DATE PUBLISHED: 4/4/2025

LEGISLATIVE HEARING ON: 8/18/2025

PUBLISHED IN: News-Sentinel

DATE PUBLISHED: 7/31/2025

LEGISLATIVE BODY: Knox County Commission

7/29/2025 01:02 PM

APPLICANT'S ADDRESS:

JUSTIN FORD 

FROM: A (Agricultural)

LOCATION: 5240 SCHAAD RD / Parcel ID 91   18617

ACREAGE: 1.25 acres

DISTRICT: Commission District 6

Consistent with Land Use Plan? Yes, RA (Low Density Residential) is directly related to the SMR 
(Suburban Mixed Residential) place type.

Consistent with Growth Plan? Yes

DECISION APPEALED:

APPELLANT: Benjamin C. Mullins, Attorney for the owner and applicant, Justin 
Ford.

APPELLANT'S ADDRESS:

APPEAL OF PLANNING COMMISSION DECISION

Benjamin C Mullins Frantz, McConnell & Seymour, 

LLP 550 West Main Street, Suite 500

Knoxville, TN  3792

Justin Ford

3326 Cove Point Dr

Louisville, TN  37777

Suite 403 - City/County Building - 400 Main Street - Knoxville, Tennessee - 37902 - (865-215-2500)



TTCDA Approval? N/A

Suite 403 - City/County Building - 400 Main Street - Knoxville, Tennessee - 37902 - (865-215-2500)



$500.00 07/29/2025

08/18/20255:00 pm



ZONING REQUESTED: CN (Neighborhood Commercial)

EXISTING LAND USE: Agriculture/Forestry/Vacant Land

EXTENSION OF ZONE: No, this is not an extension.

HISTORY OF ZONING: None noted

North: Single family residential, rural residential  - A (Agricultural)

South: Single family residential, agriculture/forestry/vacant land - A 
(Agricultural), I (Industrial)

East: Single family residential - A (Agricultural)

West: Single family residential, agriculture/forestry/vacant land - A 
(Agricultural), PR (Planned Residential) up to 3 du/ac

NEIGHBORHOOD CONTEXT: This area is primarily characterized by single family dwellings on a  mix of 
small suburban lots and larger rural lots. Amherst Elementary School is to 
the east.

SURROUNDING LAND

USE AND ZONING:

REZONING REPORT

APPLICANT:

TAX ID NUMBER: 91   18617

LOCATION: South side of Schaad Rd, west of Amherst Elementary School

ACCESSIBILITY: Access is via Schaad Road, a minor arterial divided roadway with a 
pavement width of 24 ft within a right-of-way which varies in width from 95 ft 
to 105 ft.

Water Source: Knoxville Utilities Board

Sewer Source: Septic

UTILITIES:

JURISDICTION: County Commission District 6

APPX. SIZE OF TRACT: 1.25 acres

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

COMMENTS:

AGENDA DATE: 7/10/2025POSTPONEMENT(S): 5/8/2025, 6/12/2025

FILE #: 5-I-25-RZ

Deny the CN (Neighborhood Commercial) zone because the subject property does not meet the zone's 

intent or location criteria.

GROWTH POLICY PLAN: Urban Growth Area (Outside City Limits)

AGENDA ITEM #: 41

OWNER(S):

A (Agricultural)PRESENT ZONING:

WATERSHED: Grassy Creek

STREET ADDRESS:

View map on KGIS

JUSTIN FORD 

5240 SCHAAD RD

FIRE DISTRICT: Karns Fire Department

Justin Ford

6/30/2025 01:18 PM5-I-25-RZFILE #:AGENDA ITEM #: 41 41-1PAGE #:KELSEY BOUSQUET

https://www.kgis.org/maps/planningcases.html?run=SearchCases&casenumber=5-I-25-RZ


PURSUANT TO THE KNOX COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE, ARTICLE 6.30.01, THE FOLLOWING 
CONDITIONS MUST BE MET FOR ALL REZONINGS (must meet all of these):  

THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT SHALL BE NECESSARY BECAUSE OF SUBSTANTIALLY CHANGED OR 
CHANGING CONDITIONS IN THE AREA AND ZONES AFFECTED, OR IN THE COUNTY GENERALLY.
1. Since the early 2000s, development trends in the surrounding area have been mainly residential, consisting 
primarily of single-family dwellings on various lot sizes and limited townhouse developments. Commercial 
development has been concentrated east of the subject property near Oak Ridge Highway, a commercial 
corridor a little over a mile away up Schaad Road to the northeast. 
2. The Schaad Road Improvement Project is underway a quarter mile west of the subject property. 

THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT SHALL BE CONSISTENT WITH THE INTENT AND PURPOSES OF THE 
APPLICABLE ZONING ORDINANCE.
1. The CN (Neighborhood Commercial) zone provides the opportunity to locate limited retail and service uses 
in a manner convenient to and yet not disruptive to established residential neighborhoods.  It is intended to 
provide for the recurring shopping and personal service needs of nearby residential areas. Development 
should be compatible with the character of the adjacent neighborhood. This zoning should generally be placed 
at street intersections that include either a collector or arterial street, as close to the edge of the neighborhood 
as possible. The subject property is not located at an intersection of classified streets. It is in the middle of a 
section of Schaad Road that mainly consists of residential development. Limited civic uses, such as a church 
and Amherst Elementary, are nearby, but they are located closer to the intersection of Johnson Road and 
Schaad Road. 
2. Rezonings should be based on the entire range of uses allowed within a zone to ensure that any 
development brought forth in the future would be compatible with the surrounding land uses. The range of 
permitted uses in the CN zone is limited to those generally patronized on a frequent basis by neighborhood 
residents.

THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT SHALL NOT ADVERSELY AFFECT ANY OTHER PART OF THE COUNTY 
NOR SHALL ANY DIRECT OR INDIRECT ADVERSE EFFECTS RESULT FROM SUCH AN AMENDMENT. 
1. As stated previously, the subject property is not located near an intersection, and it is situated between 
residential uses. As such, approval of the CN zone in this location would be an encroachment of a commercial 
zone in a residential area.  
2. Access from Schaad Road would be right-in, right-out only. Due to the untraversable median, traffic from the 
east would be required to make a U-turn to access the subject property. Future driveway access would be near 
the U-turn point, which would not be ideal for the higher traffic volumes associated with commercial and retail 
uses. 
3. The CN zone has development standards intended to maximize compatibility between commercial and 
adjacent residential uses, such as increased setbacks, landscaping standards, pedestrian connections, and 
site lighting requirements. 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT SHALL BE CONSISTENT WITH AND NOT IN CONFLICT WITH THE 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF KNOX COUNTY, INCLUDING ANY OF ITS ELEMENTS, MAJOR ROAD PLAN, 
LAND USE PLAN, COMMUNITY FACILITIES PLAN, AND OTHERS:
1. The subject property is designated with the SMR (Suburban Mixed Residential) place type in the Knox 
County Comprehensive Plan. The SMR place type is intended to support residential areas with a mix of 
housing types and connectivity to surrounding neighborhoods, parks, and neighborhood commercial areas. 
The CN zone is partially related to the SMR place type. 
2. Per Appendix H of the Comprehensive Plan, additional criteria must be met for partially related zones. The 
proposed rezoning meets the first criterion, as the CN zone aligns with the secondary commercial uses in the 
SMR place type.
3. The Comprehensive Plan has identified other nearby areas along Schaad Road as more appropriate for 
commercial development, such as the section of CMU (Corridor Mixed-Use) to the west and TCMU (Town 
Center Mixed-Use) at the intersection of Johnson Road and Schaad Road to the east. The plan has identified 
the area between the two aforementioned place types as more appropriate for residential development, and 
designated SMR and SR (Suburban Residential). 
4. The proposed rezoning does not comply with Implementation Policy 2, to ensure that new development is 
sensitive to the existing community character. Though there are development standards in the CN zone, the 
placement of commercial and retail amenities in the middle of a residential block may disrupt the character of 
the surrounding neighborhood.

ESTIMATED TRAFFIC IMPACT:  Not required.

Not applicable.ESTIMATED STUDENT YIELD:

6/30/2025 01:18 PM5-I-25-RZFILE #:AGENDA ITEM #: 41 41-2PAGE #:KELSEY BOUSQUET



If approved, this item will be forwarded to Knox County Commission for action on 8/18/2025.  If denied, 
Knoxville-Knox County Planning Commission's action is final, unless the action to deny is appealed to Knox 
County Commission.  The date of the appeal hearing will depend on when the appeal application is filed.  
Appellants have 30 days to appeal a Planning Commission decision in the County.

Schools affected by this proposal:  Amherst Elementary, Karns Middle, and Karns High.

6/30/2025 01:18 PM5-I-25-RZFILE #:AGENDA ITEM #: 41 41-3PAGE #:KELSEY BOUSQUET



Shelley Gray 06/04/2025





SCHAAD RD

BALL
 CAM

P PIKE

SCHAAD RD

BALL
 CAM

P PIKE

SCHAAD RD

5-I-25-RZ

0 160

Feet

Aerial Map

Location Map

Case boundary

CONTEXTUAL MAPS 1

Exhibit A. Contextual Images



BALL
 CAM

P PIKE

SCHAAD RD

SCHAAD RD

BP

SMR SMR
186.17

23

186.03

186.2 50.01

49

186.12

186.18

186.1

186.04

186.21

4.05

186.09

186.08

186.11

1.01

1

2

186.19

1

3

BALL
 CAM

P PIKE

SCHAAD RD

SCHAAD RD

PR(k)
<8.2 DU/AC

4-L-23-RZ

A

I

CONTEXTUAL MAPS 2

Case boundary

5-I-25-RZ

Comprehensive Plan Map

Zoning Map

0 180

Feet



BALL CAMP PIKE

LI
G

H
TE

D
PA

THLN

OLIVE BRANCH LN

G
LE

N
LA

KE
B

LV
D

CAPESIDE LN

SPARKLE LN

COPPERLEAF DR

SUMMER GROVE LN

SCHAAD RD AM
HERST

RD

ST
A

R
S

CO
VE

LN

BRADLEY LAKE
LN

SCHAAD RD

GOSE COVE LN

RR

SFR

SFR

P-QP

AgForVac

P-REC

AgForVac

ROW

P-QP

IND

AgForVac

SFR

RR

AgForVac

SFR

SFR

SFR

IND

AgForVac

RR

SFR RR
AgForVac

SFR

Existing Land Use Map

5-I-25-RZ

0 550

Feet
Case boundary

CONTEXTUAL MAPS 3



July 10, 2025
Planning Commission meeting

Public Comments
10 Comments for 5-I-25-RZ

and

Ronald (37931), May 5, 2025 at 11:27 AM

We are residents of this neighborhood and our property boundaries this lot. We have lived here 50+ years and

raised our children and grandchildren here. This lot is surrounded by residential housing and there is not a

business within a mile at this time. We are afraid if it is rezoned commercial, it will damage the family

atmosphere of the neighborhood and influence lower property values. We are asking you to deny this request

and leave it residential for the betterment of the families located here. THANK YOU FOR YOUR

CONSIDERATION.

Shane (37931), May 6, 2025 at 4:05 PM

The parcel of land, 5240 Schaad Road is adjacent to 7223 Ball Camp Pike. I, respectfully object to the rezoning

proposal from agricultural to commercial. There are deep concerns that it could negatively affect the value,

the use or enjoyment of the property, and alter the character of the neighborhood community! Thank you.

Lester (37931), May 6, 2025 at 9:51 PM

We have lived here for 54 years. This is a residential area and would Appreciate you denying this request for

commercial. This property should only be residential, only has drainfield for 1 bedroom and no water. Please

consider our request. It doesn't have a driveway either.

Heather (37931), May 7, 2025 at 10:46 AM

I am writing as a resident of [address redacted] to formally express my opposition to the proposed rezoning of

the property located at 5240 Schaad Rd from residential to commercial use.

Our neighborhood is characterized by its peaceful residential nature, and introducing a commercial entity

would disrupt this tranquility. The potential increase in traffic, noise, and activity associated with commercial

operations raises significant concerns about safety, especially for children and pedestrians, and the overall

quality of life for residents.

Furthermore, such a change could set a precedent for future commercial encroachments, potentially altering

the character of our community irreversibly. I urge the Commission to consider the long-term implications of

this rezoning and to prioritize the well-being and preferences of existing residents.

Scott (37931), May 7, 2025 at 11:24 AM

I am writing to express my strong opposition to the proposed rezoning of the property located at 5240 Schaad

Road. This property is entirely surrounded by single-family homes, and there are currently no other

commercial or business establishments in the immediate vicinity. Introducing a business into this residential

neighborhood would significantly disrupt the character and peacefulness of the area.

As a homeowner of the adjacent property, I am deeply concerned about the potential impact. The proposed

rezoning would likely result in an eyesore and a nuisance to the community. Additionally, the property lacks

essential infrastructure for commercial use. It currently has:

https://knoxplanning.org/agenda
https://knoxplanning.org/agenda


No water connection

No access to public sewer services

Soil conditions that support only a single-bathroom sewage system

No existing entrance or driveway

These limitations further underscore the unsuitability of the site for business development.

For these reasons, I respectfully request that the rezoning application be denied in order to preserve the

integrity and residential nature of our neighborhood.

Michelle (37931), May 7, 2025 at 11:34 AM

I am writing to express my strong opposition to the proposed rezoning of the residential land located at 5240

Schaad Rd, Knoxville, TN, from residential to commercial use.

First , our neighborhood has always been a peaceful residential area, and rezoning this land for commercial

use would disrupt the quiet and close-knit nature of our community. Turning this land into a commercial zone

would not only affect the character of the area but could also lead to additional commercial development in

the future.

Additionally, traffic in our area has already increased significantly with the construction of the new road. Our

neighborhood has sidewalks used daily by families, children, and elderly residents for walking and recreation.

With increased traffic, many residents would no longer feel safe using these sidewalks which undermines the

walkability of our community.

Lastly, a shift to commercial use could have negative consequences for nearby property values and diminish

the residential appeal of our area. Noise, lighting, and increased activity from commercial operations could

deter future families from settling in what has always been a peaceful residential zone.

For these reasons, I respectfully urge the commission to deny the rezoning request and preserve the

residential nature of our neighborhood. Thank you for your consideration.

Chris (37931), May 7, 2025 at 11:43 AM

I am writing as a concerned neighbor to formally oppose the proposed rezoning of the parcel located at 5240

Schaad Rd from residential/agricultural to commercial use.

This proposed change is concerning for several reasons:

1. The surrounding area is primarily residential and agricultural, fostering a peaceful and rural environment. A

shift to commercial zoning would not only disrupt the character of the neighborhood but also contradict the

original intent of land use in this area.

2. Commercial development typically brings a significant increase in vehicle traffic, including delivery trucks

and customer vehicles. This rise in traffic would pose safety risks to local residents, particularly children and

pedestrians.

3. Rezoning may lead to noise pollution, light pollution, and runoff that could affect local farmland, wildlife,

and water supplies.

4. Commercialization could result in decreased property values and negatively affect our quality of life.

I respectfully urge the board to reject this rezoning request and preserve the integrity and intent of our

communitys land use plan.

jane (37931), May 7, 2025 at 3:00 PM

My Parents bought 27 acres at [address redacted] when I was a very young girl. I have lived here for over 70

Years. My Husband & I now own that home. Our residential driveway is directly beside the proposed rezoning

spot. We also own a home at [address redacted] directly across from the proposed rezoning spot. I am totally

against rezoning that spot at 5240 Schaad. to anything except residential or agriculture This is a Family

Friendly community of Homes residential & agriculture.This is not a good fit at all for that spot. There is

already an approved development (which is actively developing) for an EZ Stop that was changed from AG to

CM at the corner of Schaad & Johnson Rd which is only approx. 0.3 miles from this proposed rezoning Thank

you and please deny this proposal.



Zachary (37771), May 7, 2025 at 3:01 PM

Please see attachment. Character and attachments limit.

View Attachment

Benjamin (37902), July 7, 2025 at 4:19 PM

See attached.

View Attachment

https://agenda.knoxplanning.org/attachments/20250507150155.pdf
https://agenda.knoxplanning.org/attachments/20250707161946.pdf


 Draft Minutes 
Planning Commission Meeting 

                July 10, 2025 
 1:30 P.M.   |   Main Assembly Room  
                          City County Building  
 

 

7/29/2025 1:02 PM Page 1 

The Planning Commission met in regular session on July 10, 2025, at 1:30 p.m. in the Main 

Assembly Room of the City County Building. 

Item No.          File No. 

1. ROLL CALL, INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE 

Commissioner Present Absent Arrive late/left 
early 

Tim Hill ✓   

Louis Browning ✓   

Rich Levenson, Vice-Chair ✓   

Tamara Boyer ✓   

Nancy Barger ✓   

Katie Overton ✓   

Marité Pérez ✓   

Matt Anderson ✓   

Margaret Butler ✓   

Miles Biggs ✓   

Kara Daley ✓   

Nick Gill ✓   

Amy Midis ✓   

Karyn Adams ✓   

John Huber, Chair ✓   

 

41. JUSTIN FORD 5-I-25-RZ 
5240 Schaad Road / Parcel ID 091  18617, Commission District 6. 
Rezoning from A (Agricultural) to CN (Neighborhood Commercial). 

Speakers: 

             Benjamin Mullins, 550 W Main St., Ste. 500, Knoxville, TN  37902 
 Jane Smith, 5209 Schaad Rd, Knoxville, TN 37931 
 Heather Story, 5310 Schaad Rd, Knoxville, TN  37931 
 Wilma Monroe, 7243 Ball Camp Pike, Knoxville, TN  37931  



Draft Minutes   Planning Commission Meeting – July 10, 2025 

Item No. File No. 

7/29/2025 1:02 PM Page 2 

1. STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Deny the CN (Neighborhood Commercial) zone
because the subject property does not meet the zone's
intent or location criteria.

2. MOTION (MIDIS) MADE TO DENY PER STAFF
RECOMMENDATION BECAUSE IT DOES NOT MEET THE
ZONE INTENT OR LOCATION CRITERIA.

MOTION FAILED DUE TO LACK OF A SECOND. 

3. MOTION (OVERTON) AND SECOND (LEVENSON) TO
APPROVE CN (NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL) BECAUSE IT 
DOES MEET ZONE'S INTENT AND IS COMPATIBLE WITH THE 
INTENT OF COMMERCIAL LAND USE PLAN.

MOTION FAILED 6-9 (NO: HILL, BROWNING, BOYER, PEREZ, 
ANDERSON, BUTLER, BIGGS, DALEY & MIDIS 

4. MOTION (ANDERSON) AND SECOND (HILL) WERE MADE TO
DENY PER STAFF RECOMMENDATION.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 11-4 (NO: BARGER, 
OVERTON, GILL & HUBER). DENIED 









Privacy Policy Terms of Service

Contact Us

THANK YOU for your submission!

Your notice has been submitted for publication. Below is a confirmation of your order. You will also receive an email confirmation.

ORDER DETAILS

Order Number:

LOKR0343190 

Order Status:

Submitted 

Classification:

Public Notices 

Package:

General Package 

1 Affidavit:

7.50

Total payment:

92.76 

Payment Type:

Account Billed  

User ID:

L0013876 

External User ID:

676064 

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Knoxville-Knox County Planning

400 W Main ST # 403 DALLAS DEARMOND

Knoxville, TN 37902-2427

865-215-3810 

dallas.dearmond@knoxplanning.org

Knoxville-Knox County Planning

Contract ID: GOVT

TRANSACTION REPORT

Date

July 29, 2025 12:50:40 PM EDT 

Amount:

92.76  

ADDITIONAL OPTIONS

1 Affidavit

SCHEDULE FOR AD NUMBER LOKR03431900

July 31, 2025

Knoxville News Sentinel

<< Click here to print a printer friendly version >>

PREVIEW FOR AD NUMBER LOKR03431900

i-Publish  AdPortal: v2.6

©2025 iPublish Media Solutions, LLC

®

https://www.gannett.com/privacy-statement/
https://www.gannett.com/terms-and-conditions/
https://legals.gannettclassifieds.com/legals/okr/static/contact.html
javascript:window.print()
http://www.ipublishmedia.com/


This case is scheduled to be    
heard by County Commission on 
August 18, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. in 
the Main Assembly Room of the 
City County Building, 400 Main 
St.,Knoxville, TN. YOU or YOUR 
representative must be 
present. The item will be 
postponed or withdrawn if you 
are not represented.


	Agenda
	__Rezoning for Jopa Properties LLC 7-Q-25-RZ
	       ATT_Jopa Properties LLC 7-Q-25-RZ
	7-Q-25-RZ_rpt rev
	7-Q-25-RZ_rpt rev
	7-Q-25-RZ_rpt rev
	7-Q-25-RZ_pkg
	Blank Page

	__Rezoning for Jason Strange 7-H-25-RZ
	       ATT_Jason Strange 7-H-25-RZ
	Blank Page

	__Rezoning for Southern Standard Enterprises LLC 7-I-25-RZ
	       ATT_Southern Standard Enterprises LLC 7-I-25-RZ
	Blank Page

	__Rezoning for Nils Hay 6-C-25-RZ
	       ATT_Nils Hay 6-C-25-RZ
	       ATT_Letter to Defer to August
	__Rezoning for Noe Sanchez 7-L-25-RZ
	       ATT_Noe Sanchez 7-L-25-RZ
	Blank Page

	__Rezoning for Brad Pruitt 5-P-25-RZ
	       ATT_Brad Pruitt 5-P-25-RZ
	__Appeal of Rezoning Request Denial for Benjamin C. Mullins 5-I-25-RZ
	       ATT_Benjamin C. Mullins 5-I-25-RZ

